T ) DeKalb

SEPTEMBER 13, 2023 6:00 P.M.
MEETING OF THE DEKALB TOWNSHIP BOARD
2323 SOUTH FOURTH STREET - DEKALB, IL 60115

As a convenience to the public, the Township provides remote viewing of monthly meetings. Remote viewing
mode does not provide for public participation.

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83445212766
Meeting ID: 834 4521 2766 Dial in: 13126266799

Call to Order — Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Public Comment
Presentations
a. Mindy Schneiderman, Ph.D. - NIU Center for Governmental Studies
F. Reports
a. Supervisor's Report
b. Clerk's Report
¢. Highway Commissioner’s Report
d. Assessor’s Report
e. Trustees Reports
G. Bill Paying
a. August Audit Report and September Bills to Pay
b. Receive, File, and Approve Treasurer’s August Budget Report
H. Unfinished Business
I.  New Business
a. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting of August 9, 2023
b. Approval and Release of Executive Session Minutes of July 13, 2022; August 10, 2022;
September 14, 2022; October 12, 2022; and January 11, 2023,
c. General Assistance & Emergency Assistance 5-year History
J.  Executive Session
K. Other Business
a. Next Regular Meeting October 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
L. Adjournment

moon®w>



DeKalb

_".‘-' ] !,L'{If”"i.l

dl 'dl

2023 AUGUST TOWN & GENERAL ASSISTANCE
WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT

FUND - Invoices

TOWN $54,893.68
GENERAL ASSISTANCE $20,489.08
TOWN - CAPITAL FUND $0
CEMETERY — CAPITAL FUND S0

ALL FUNDS TOTAL  $75,382.76

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on SEPTEMBER 13, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township, and do hereby certify that the
above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined, and were allowed
at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess

Trustee Lisa King

Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)
| , DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for the month of AUGUST 2023 at the SEPTEMBER 13, 2023
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 AUGUST WARRANT FOR TOTAL EXPENDITURES REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax:  B815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org
2



DeKalb Township
2023 August Expenditures (Final)

August 2023
Type Date Num Name WMemo Account Amount
Aug 23
Paycheck 08/01/2023|DD1111 [ANDREW € REININK Diract Deposil RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $0.00]
Payehack 08/01/2023[DD1112 [ANDREW TILLOTSON Diract Daposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $0,00]
Paychack 0B8/01/2023(DD1113 |CHAD C. MCNETT Diract Doposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $0.00]
Paychack 08/01/2023|0D1114 [CRAIG A SMITH Diract Doposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $0.00
Paychack 0B8/01/2023|001115 [DALE L THURMAN Direct Deposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 50.00
Paycheck 08/01/2023|D01116 [LISA R KING Direcl Deposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 50.00
Paycheck 0B/01/2023|DD1117 |[MARY HESS Direel Deposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND £0.00
Paycheck 0B/01/2023|D01118 [NANCY G BRADLO Direcl Deposil RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 30.00
Paychack 0B/01/2023]D01119 |RICHARD J DYER Diract Daposil RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $0.00
Check 0B/07/2023 1632 CITY OF DEKALB 2/22-4128 waler & sawar RESOURCE BANK-TOWRN FUND 5270649
Check 0B/07/2023|1633 COMED Accl #1443084045 Accl #2439372006 July Serv| RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 5453 78
Check 08/07/2023|1634 DEKALB TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT July Cematery Maintenance RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 5147472
Check 0B/07/2023|1635 METRONET Accl #1653538 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $282 24
Check 08/07/2023|1636 NICOR GAS Acel 76-03-63-1000 1 July Service RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND §28.54
Check 08/07/2023| 1637 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. Utility - Acct¥ 30B6-436769/ Inv# 22340480 TORE RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 581.82
Check 08/07/2023|1638 RICOH USA, ING Inv #5067870380 (Assessor Unil) RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 533,93
Check 08/07/2023 1639 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE Involca #2181 RESCQURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND $405.00
Check 08/07/2023{1840 VERIZON Acct # 342151176-00003 RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND $100.18
Check 08/07/2023[1641 Scoll Dabbs July 2023 Mileaga RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND $206.02
Chack 08/07/2023 {1642 REININK, ANDREW August 2022 Insurance Relmbursement RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND $428.32
Check 08/07/2023 {1643 DYER, RICH August 2023 Insurance Reimbursement RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $675.00
Chaock 08/07/2023 |1644 ESMITH, CRAIG Augusi 2023 Insurance Reimburssmant RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND $201.70
Check 08/07/2023 | 1646 DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTER 2023 Agency Suppor (monthly) RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND $500.00
Liability Check | 08/0B/2023 |E-pay  |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 366006245 000 QB Tracking # -703149706 RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND 5200 48
Liability Cheek | 08/08/2023 |E-pay  [Unilad Stales Treasury {2} 36-6006245 OB Tracking # -703136706 RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND 058 14
Liability Chack OBMBIZDNiE‘ply ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -703113706 RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND 509 08
Liability Chack | 08/08/2023 |E-pay  [Uniled Stales Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -703058706 RESBOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $531.24
Liability Check | 0B8/0B/2023|E-pay |IDES 0804766-2 QB Tracking # -703048706 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 316,27
Liability Chack | 08/08/2023 [E-pay  |Uniled States Treasury {2} 36-8006245 QB Tracking # -703038706 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND §2.21
Chack 08/08/2023 [1647 CARDMEMBER SERVICES May 2023 RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND $1.600.02
Liability Check | 08/10/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 08/08/2023 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $3,632 66
Paycheck 08/11/2023|DD1121 |Joan Protano Diracl Daposil RESOURCE BANK-TOWHN FUND 30.00
Paycheck QB/11/2023|DD1122 |Kimberly M Barrios Diract Daposit RESCURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $0.00
Paycheck 08/11/2023|DD1120 |COREY NELSON Diract Deposil RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 30,00
Paychack 08/11/2023|DD1123 |Scoti D. Dabbs Diract Deposil RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 50,00
Check 08/11/2023 |EFT Experl Pay Payrall Daduction far 8/11/23 payroll RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND §338.00
Check 08/11/2023| 1648 ZUKCWSKI, ROGERS, FLOOD & MCARDLE  |Invoica #163200 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND £440,00
Check 08/11/2023 (1649 TRANE Invoice #313832686 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $408 00
Liabilily Check | 08/14/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Crealed by Payroll Service on 08/08/2023 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND §1,500.29
Paycheck 08/15/2023|0D1124 |ANDREW C REININK Direct Deposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $0.00
Check 08/16/2023 PITNEY BOWES INC Poslage RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $500.00
Liability Check | 08/21/2023|E-pay  |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 622144194 New Resource Town Bank Accl, $187.36
Liability Check | 08/21/2023|E-pay  |Uniled Stales Treasury {2) VOID: 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 622166194 |RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $0.00
Liability Cheek | 08/21/2023|E-pay  |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 622180194 New Resource Town Bank Acel, 31,216 58
Liability Check 0B8/21/2023 | E-pay Uniled Stales Treasury {2) VOID: 36-B006245 QB Tracking # 622206194 |RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 20,00
Liability Check | 08/21/2023|E-pay IDES 0804766-2 QB Tracking # 622214194 New Rasource Town Bank Acel, §1298
Liability Check | 08/24/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Crented by Payroll Sarvice on 08/21/2023 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 43,398 91
| Paychack 08/25/2023 | DO1135 |Kimberly M Barrios Direet Deposil New Resource Town Bank Accl. $0.00
Paycheck 08/25/2023|DD1134 |COREY NELSON Direel Deposil New Resource Town Bank Accl. $0.00
Paycheck 08/25/2023|D01136 |Scoll D. Dabbs Direcl Daposil New Resource Town Bank Accl. $0.00
Check 0B8/28/2023 |EFT Expuort Pay New Rasource Town Bank Accl, $336.00
Chack 0B/28/2023 | 2000 THE STANDARD Vislon Insurance New Resource Town Bank Acel. $38.22
Check 08/28/2023 | 2001 AFLAC Septembar pramiums New Resourca Town Bank Accl. 5170 58
Chack 08/28/2023 | 2002 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD Accl #626747 Health Insurance Sept 23 New Resourca Town Bank Accl. $6,829.01
Check (18/28/2023 {2003 Alarm Daleclion Syst Inc, Invoice S1-598399 New Resource Town Bank Acct. 537.50
Chack (B/28/2023 2004 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE Iaveice #13307 Q2 billing New Resource Town Bank Accl. £420,00
Liability Check | 0®/30/2023 |E-pay  |United Siates Treasury {2} 36-8006245 QB Tracking # 1013861194 New Resource Town Bank Acct. S818.44
Linbilily Check | 08/30/2023 |E-pay _ |Unitad Statas Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 1013889194 New Resource Town Bank Accl. $7.252.80
Check 08/30/2023 | 2005 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1D 36-6006245 | June 30, 2023 | Form 941 New Resource Town Bank Acct. $477.65
Liabilly Chack | 08/31/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Craaled by Payroll Service on 08/21/2023 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 518,008.77
Chack 08/31/2023 Sarvice Charga RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND §25.00/
Chack 08/31/2023 Service Charge New Resource Town Bank Acet, $51.81
Check 08/31/2023 ZUKOWSKI, ROGERS, FLOOD & MCARDLE  |Invoice #1683750 New Resource Town Bank Acct. $160.00
Aug 23 $54,893.68




DeKalb Township General Assistance
2023 August Expenditures (Final)

Type Date Num Nang Memo Account Amount
Aug 23
Chack 0B/01/2023|2729 BENSON-WOOLBRIGHT, ELENA 21GAD2255 RESOURCE BANK- G A 8064443 340 00!
Chack 08/01/2023|2730 Domini Brooks 23GA02480 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 340.00
Chack 0B/01/2023| 2731 Michael Gotmar 23GA02485 RESOURCE BANK- G A BOB4443 340,00
Check 08/0172023|2732 Thomas Head 2IGA02514 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 340,00
Chack 08/01/2023|2733 HENSLEY, PATRICEC 23GA02400 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 340.00
Chack 0B/01/2023)|2734 LAMOREAUX, ANDORE B 22GA02378 RESOURCE BANK- G A B084443 340.00
Check 08/01/2023|2735 MCCUTCHEOM, KYLE 12GA00003 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 340,00
Check 08/01/2023|2736 MERGEL, PAUL A 22GA02426 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 340.00
Check 08/01/2023|2737 PHAM, LAN 23GA02461 RESOURCE BANK- G A 084443 34000
Check 08/01/2023)| 2738 23GA02487 RESOURCE BANK: G A 6064443 24000
Check 08/01/2023 (2739 RICKER, JAMES C 22GAG2400 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 340.00
Check 08/01/2023|2740 Shelin 5, Wilson 23GA02496 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6084443 340.00
Check 08/02/2023 [EFT Stop item Charge RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 36.00
Check 08/03/2023 (2742 Noitharn Counly Townhomes 23EAD1804 Shelter Assi RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 1,408.73
Chock 0B/03/2023 (2743 Versena Green 23GA02629 Flat Grant RESOURCE BANK- G A 6034443 340.00
Check 0B/03/2023|2744 Shaunna Head 23GA02536 Flat Granl RESOURCE BANK- G A 6084443 384,84
Check 0B/07/2023 (2746 CARDMEMBER SERVICES July 2023 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 174.53
Check QBI0T/2023[2746 METRONET Acet #1653530 internat and phone RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 101.63
Check 08/07/2023|2747 BROWN, ERIKA July 2023 Insurance Reimbursemant RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 198.50
Chack QB/07/2023[2748 PASSION PURSUIT, INC July Employmant Services RESOURCE BANK- G A 6084443 266.00
Check QBIOTI2023| 2749 ITAGAG Ei Workshop B,17.23 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6084443 40.00
Liabllity Chack | 08/07/2023|E-pay  |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 16-6006245 000 OB Tracking # -749111706  |RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 180.86
Liability Check | 08/07/2023|E-pay  |United Slates Treasury (2) 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -749090706 RESOURCE BANK- G A 8064443 §33.88
Liability Chack | 0B8/07/2023|E-pay  |IDES 0804766 QB Tracking # -749086708 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 13.52
Check 0B/08/2023|2750 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP Invaice IN1453308 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 502.47
Chack 08/10/2023|2751 Camille Bonds 23GAD2537 Flal Grant RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 263,23
Chack 08/10/2023|2752 Lari Stener 23GA02535 Flal Grant RESOURCE BANK: G A 6064443 26323
Paycheck 08/11/2023|D0D Cassandra E Bachochin RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 1.019.10
Pay 08/11/2023|DD ERIKA D BROWN RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 1,542 04
Chack 08/14/2023[2753 Houslng Authority of the County of DaKalb 23EA01899 Renlal Assislance IRESOURCE BANK- G A 8064443 1,145.00
Check DBAB/2023|2755 THE TERRACES AT DEKALB LLC 23EAD1897 Shaller Assislance RESOURCE BANK- G A 8064443 1,142 26
Liability Check | 08/21/2023|E-pay  |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE |26-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 622845194 MNEW General Assi Bank Acc 180.27
Liability Check | 08/21/2023|E-pay  |Uniled States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 622865104 RESOURCE BANK- G A 8064443 683 96
Liability Check 08/21/2023|E-pay IDES 0804766 QB Tracking i1 622873184 RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443 14.37
Paycheck 08/25/2023|DD C a8 E NEW General Assistance Bank Acc 1,101.86
Paycheck 0B/25/2023|DD ERIKA D BROWN NEW Ganeral Assistanca Bank Ace 1,587 18
Check 08/26/2023|2000 Rebecca Garcla 23EA01914 Sheller Assislance NEW General Assistance Bank Acc 1,000.00
Check 08/29/202312001 AFLAC Accl #52201 Seplemt i MEW General Asslstance Bank Ace 54 22
Check 08/28/2023 |2002 THE STANDARD Accl #160-770052 Saptambor vision NEW General Assislance Bank Ace 8.37
Check 08/20/2023|2003 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD Accl #536747 Health Insurance Seplember 23 [NEW General Assistance Bank Acc 1.321.16
Check 08/26/2023|2004 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE Unil # 0705 IMRF Life | MEW General Assistance Bank Ace 16.00
Check 08/20/2023|2005 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE Invalce #13307 Q2 QB Payroll sarvice NEW Genaral Assislance Bank Ace 179.00
Aug 23
20,489.08

Page 1 of 1



DeKalb

TOWNSHIF
ROAD DISTRICT
Esi. 1850
2023 AUGUST ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT

ROAD AND BRIDGE $33,890.54
PERMANENT ROAD $190,810.76

| BUILDING & EQUIPMENT $0.00
SPECIAL BRIDGE $0.00
All Funds-Total $224,701.30

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on SEPTEMBER 13, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township Road District, and do hereby
certify that the above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined,
and were allowed at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess

Trustee Lisa King

Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)
I , DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for month of AUGUST 2023 at the SEPTEMBER 13, 2023
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 AUGUST ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES TO DATE REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, 1llinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org
5



. R [ ~ ROAD DISTRICT AUGUST PAID BILLS TO DATE
ROAD DISTRICT ) i ) ks —
08/01/2023| 288 |JODIE L PETERSON ~|0710/23-07/23/2023 o 186.50
) 289 |KAREN S GUMINO |07/10/23-07/2312023 1,114.46
| 290 |TREVORN BLANKEN _ 07/10/23-07/23/2023 539.95
08/15/2023| 291 |JODIE L PETERSON 07/24/23-08/06/23 - 334.00
~ | 292 |KARENSGUMINO |07/24/23-08/06/23 1,114.46
| 293 |TREVORNBLANKEN  |07/24/23-08/06/23 - 952.84
~ 08/01/2023| E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE  |36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1697035706 123.15
- E-pay |United States Treasury (2} 46-1580226 QB Tracking # -1696836706 ~ 538.78
pad |IMRF . pensuon401 52/vac420. 00 2023 JUly - ~ Ba21.52
oo 3738 IAPLAC |PYRLL EXP-A#-62201; i#630637 JULY 40.70
= 3736 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH. 2023 AUG N 1,815.04
i 3737 |THE STANDARD o hith - 2023 AUG 637
8/9/2023| 3738 |AIRGASUSLLC _ |rentals C# 2086196 I# 5500936304 23.62
~ | 3739 |AUTO VALUEBUMPER TO BUMPER |E.M I# 359017  28.97
3740 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES OF .COMP-21.24/ FUEL 128.00/ SS 13.24/ IT-EMA 254.30
3741 |CINTAS ~ |UNIFORWS I# 4160912762, 4161503735, 416215 444.44
3742 |COMED UTIL 2439372006 DUE 9/14/23 41367
3743 |CULLIGAN OF DEKALB _ |A# 680610 [#0001365 MISC | 4040
| 3744 |DEKALBLAWN & EQUIPMENT CO., IN|fUEL-# 91332 210.00/ EM [#91839-11.24 22124
- 3745 |DEKANE EQUIPMENT CORPORATION em i# I1A91150, RA53778 288.88
I 3746 |METRONET |A# 1653538 IT 66.09/NTERNET 34.75/PHONE-4| 14452
3747 |NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTESM TLS #6225123 | 2910
3748 |NICOR GAS UTIL. DUE 9/06/2023 ACT 8843 2855
3749 |NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL  |UTILITY- [# 22340490T086 8/1/23-8/31/23 A#30 8160
3750 |SERVICEMASTER RESTORATION & CBLDG MAINT [#12829 | 183630
| 3751 |SHARE CORP. o BLDG MAINT c#20699 -1#240353 | 73262
3752 |VERIZON TEL A# 342151176-00001 I# 9940491989 _ 98.52
8/14/2023| 3753 |TRANE ~ |BLDGMAINT C#561554 |#313832686 8/01/23-  174.00
SUBTOTAL R& B EXPENDITURES FOR AUGUST 12,226.50
ROAD & BRIDGE NEW| o - R -
 08/17/2023|E-pay _|ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE  |36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -336320706 158.07
08/28/2023| 2000 |ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS ING _ |BLDG MAINT. A#219088 I# SI-598399 37.50
2001 |ASSA ABLOY DOOR SYSTEMS BLDG MAINT I# 928987 S 5,923.00
(i 2002 |DEKALB TWSHP TOWN FUND POSTAGE-5/03/23-815/23 3852
| 2003 |GORDON HARDWARE A# 2360 EM [#930672,931477-42.26; SM TLS 1#9308]  112.36
| 2004 [MID-WEST TRUCKERS ASSOCIATION IN(MISC 1 26004 40,00
| 2005 |NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENE|SS-I# 6229478-§945.12/ I# 6228834-$67.62 ~1,002.74
) 2006 |NICOR GAS [UTIL. DUE 10/03/2023 ACT 8869 2092
2007 |SWANSON QUALITY SERVICES, LLC |1 #13325 ACCTG PYRLL AND SUPPORT 2023 JULY|  478.00
~ | 2008 |UNITED LABORATORIES ~ |BLDG MAINT-I# 3858556-§6375.85/EM $897.63/SS # ]  11,267.77
N 2009 |WEDO WINDOWS & CARPETS  |BLDG MAINT #DHDO723 255.00
2010 |IMPRINTABLE MEMORIES ofsup #1806 | 54897
08/30/2023| 2011 |MESCHER, RINEHART & REDLINGSHAFE|legal if# 8958 - | 1,345.00
2012 |TOWNSHIP ROAD COMMISSIONER'S AS§DUES FY2324 50.00
[ — 2013 |UNITED LABORATORIES ~~  |c# 304667 SS 1# 386259 o 373.19
— SUBTOTAL ROAD AND BRIDGE (NEW) EXPENDITURES FOR AUGUST 21,664.04
e TOTAL ROAD EXPENDITURES FOR AUGUST BOTH ACCOUNTS 33,890.54
|




PERMANENT ROAD

©08/01/2023| 417 |James Poff Il |0710/23-07/23/2023 1 159877
| 418 |JEFFREY L HARNESS | 07/10/23-07/23/2023 . 1,479.20
 08/15/2023| 419 |James Poff lll 07/24/23-08/06/23 - ~ 1,658.18
420 |JEFFREY LHARNESS  [07/24/23-08/06/23 1,546.70

" 08/01/2023| E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE  |36-6006245 000 QB Tracking #-1705642706 | 214.40
E-pay |United States Treasury 2 ~192-1810853 QB Tracking # -1705478706 ~1,133.36)

- pad |IMRF ] pen5|on‘l125 33/vacd11.09 2023 J ..ILILY 1,636.42
4350 |AFLAC ~ |A#-52201; 1# 175800 2023 JULY | 34360

4351 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD |HLTH-2023 AUG ~ 2,598.78

| 4352 |[THESTANDARD HLTH- 2023 AUG . 12.74
8/9/2023| 4353 |COMED ~ |ROAD LIGHTING a#9621064078 | 15844

- | 4354 |CONSERV FSINC ~|fuel C# 5000460 i# 132002640 | 152155
43556 |CURRAN MATERIALS COMPANY |mm i# 27977, 28010 _ ~100.00

4356 |DPI CONSTRUCTION, INC ROAD PROJECTS- I# 19782 RICH RD DRAINAG| 144,243.69

L 4357 |FEHR GRAHAM ENGINEERING & ENV|ENGINEERING- I# 117010, 117011, 117012 proj{ 14,425.00
- 4358 |HARNESS, JEFF PR-HLTH- DEP. J.H.-2023 AUGUST 299.42
4359 [MACKLIN INC RD. MAINT A#010409-1#52636 | 53167

4360 |ROYER ASPHALT PAVING 'RD MAINT. A# 8828, I# 22098 | 8515.00

) | 4361 |TAYLOR, BRIAN EXCAVATING, LLC |RD MAINT #1475 | 21000
| 4362 |TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION I[RENTALS 1#374329 ~2,000.00
4363 |WAGNER AGGREGATE, INC. RD. MAINT. I# 40046, 40047 176.12

|SUBTOTAL PERM RD EXPENDITURES FOR AUGUST 184,299.04

PERMANENT ROAD (NEW) e - L
| 08/17/2023|E-pay | ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE |36-6006245 000 QB Tracking #-335782706 | 224.07
| 2075 |CONSERVFSINC EQUIPFUEL | 221773
J——— 2076 |DEKALB COUNTY TREASURER  |ENGINEERING- RE: 23-04000-06-GM 2023 REJ|  2,971.81
08/30/2023| 2077 |COM ED ROAD LIGHTING a#9621064078 157.31
2078 |WAGNER AGGREGATE, INC. ~ |ROAD MAINTENANCE B ~ 940.80

- SUBTOTAL PERM RD (NEW) EXPENDITURES FOR AUGUST 6,511.72
e TOTAL PERM RD AUGUST EXPENDITURES TO DATE BOTH ACCTS 190,810.76




E ] o ‘r
| LJ ",’ ’

M eKalb

:_l-‘,:.\.. i. 1853 m..

2023 SEPTEMBER TOWN & GENERAL ASSISTANCE
WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES TO DATE REPORT

FUND S Invoices
TOWN $11,933.29
GENERAL ASSISTANCE $11,315.39
TOWN — CAPITAL FUND $0
CEMETERY — CAPITAL FUND S0
All Funds-Total $23,248.68

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on SEPTEMBER 13, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township, and do hereby certify that the
above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined, and were allowed
at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess

Trustee Lisa King

Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)
I, . DeKalb Township Clerk. attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023 at the SEPTEMBER 13, 2023
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 SEPTEMBER WARRANT FOR TOTAL EXPENDITURES REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax: 815-758-0124
www.dckall_'gnwnship.org



DeKalb Township

2023 September Expenditures to Date
September 1 - 12, 2023

Dato

Type Num Name Memo Account Amount
Sop1-12,23
Paycheck 09/01/2023|D0D1126 |ANDREW TILLOTSON Direct Deposit New Resource Town Bank Acel. $0.00
Paycheck 09/01/2023|DD1126 |CHAD C. MCNETT Direct Deposil New Resourca Town Bank Acel. £0.00
Paycheck 08/01/2023|DD1127 |CRAIG A SMITH Direct Daposit Now Resource Town Bank Accl. 50.00]
Paycheck 08/01/2023|DD1128 |DALE L THURMAN Direct Daposil Mow Resource Town Bank Acel, 50,00
Paycheck 08/01/2023|DD1129 |LISA R KING Direct Daposit Now Resource Town Bank Accl, $0.00
Paychack 08/01/2023|DD1130 |[MARY HESS Direct Deposit Now Resource Town Bank Accl. $0.00
Paychack 00/01/2023|001131 |[NANCY G BRADLO Diract Doposit Naw Resource Town Bank Accl. $0.00
Paychack 09/01/2023|001132 |RICHARD J DYER Dirgct Doposit Now Resource Town Bank Accl. $0.00
Paychock 09/01/2023|001133 |ANDREW C REININK Diracl Deposit Naw Resaurce Town Bank Accl. $0.00
Liabllity Check | 09/01/2023|E-pay  |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 OB Tracking # 1160044194 | RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $185.87
Liability Check | 08/01/2023|E-pay |Uniud Stales Treasury (2} 36-8006245 QB Tracking # 1160081184 New Resourca Town Bank Accl. $845 44
Liability Check | 09/01/2023 |E-pay III.LINDIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36:6006245 000 QB Tracking # 1160108194  |New Resource Town Bank Accl. $09.08
Liability Check | 09/01/2023 |E-pay |Un|md Slates Treasury {2} 36-8006245 OB Tracking # 1160126184 New Resource Town Bank Accl. §631.22
Liabilily Check | 09/01/2023 |E-pay  [IDES 0B04786.2 OB Tracking # 1160147184 New Redourca Town Bank Acel. 51.00
Liability Check | 09/01/2023|E-pay United Slates Treasury {2) 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 1160175184 Mew Resource Town Bank Accl. $0.68
Liabilily Check | 08/07/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Seivice Craalad by Payroll Service on 09/01/2023 RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND §3.552.64
Paycheck 00/08/2023|DD1138 |Joan Prolanc Direct Depaosil RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 30,00
Paycheck 08/08/2023|001139 |Kimberly M Barrios Direct Dopasit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND $0.00
Paycheck 08/08/2023|0D1137 |COREY NELSON Direct Dopasit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND 50.00
Paycheck 09/08/2023|001140 |Scolt D, Dabbs Direct Deposit RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND §0.00
Check 06/11/2023(2007 CARDMEMBER SERVICES Now Resource Town Bank Acct. $7T17.06
Check 08/11/2023(2008 COMED August ulility New Resourca Town Bank Acct. $495.93
Check 08/11/2023(2008 DEK, CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTER |Sepl 23 funding New Resource Town Bank Accl. $500.00
Chack 08/11/20232010  |DEKALB TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT _ [Augusi G ¥y New Resource Tawn Bank Acct. $1.427.20
Chaek 09/11/2023|2011 METRONET Acel #1653538 New Rasource Town Bank Acct. $282.24
Chack 08/11/2023|2012 NICOR GAS Accl #76-03-63-1000 1 Naw Resourca Town Bank Acct. §26.92
Chack 09/11/2023) 2013 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. Acct #3086-436769 Seplamber 2023 New Resource Town Bank Accl. 562.67
Check 0o 1!202312015 RICOH USA, INC Cuslomar # 3571042 - Conlract #4157866 - Inv{ New Resource Town Bank Accl, $27.18
Check 09/ 1r2023|20|5 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE August Cleaning Involce #2224 New Resource Town Bank Accl, $675.00
Check wnmmlzuﬁ VERIZON New Resource Town Bank Accl, £100. 16
Chock 0/11/20232018 OLT Markeling, Inc Invoice #23-3116 New Resource Town Bank Accl, $565.67
Check 09/11/2023| 2019 Scott Dabbs August mileage New Resource Town Bank Asel. $270.38
Check 08/11/2023|12020  |DYER, RICH Suptember Insurance Reimbursement New Resource Town Bank Accl, $676.00
Check 09/11/2023) 2021 SMITH, CRAIG |September | Reimt 1 New Resaurce Town Bank Accl, $281.70
Check 08/11/2023| 2022 REININK, ANDREW S Reimb New Resource Town Bank Accl, §426.32
Check. 08/11/2023|2023 PITNEY BOWES INC Accl 10018471853 - Invoice #310622167 New Resource Town Bank Accl, $12265
Sep1-12,23 $11,803.20




DeKalb Township General Assistance
2023 September Expenditures to Date

September 1 - 12, 2023

[

Type

Date Num

Name Mome Account Amount
Sep1-12,23
Chock 08/01/2023{2008 |GA Client 21GAD2255 Flat Granl NEW General Assislance Bank Acc 5340.00]
Chack 09/01/2023| 2007 | GA Client 23GA02490 Fial Granl NEW General Assislance Bank Aca $240.00
Gheck O9/01/2023|2008 | GA Client 23GA02485 Flat Granl NEW General Assistance Bank Ace $340.00
Chaek 08/01/2023|2008 |GA Client 23GA02538 Flal Granl MNEW General Assistance Bank Ace §340.00
Chack 08/01/2023|2010  |GA Client 23GA02514 Flal Granl NEW Gonaral Bank Ace 534000
Check Q9/01/2023{2012  |GA Client 22GA02378 Fial Grant NEW Guneral Assistance Bank Acc $340.00
Check 0817202312013  |GA Client 12GA00003 Flal Grant NEW Gengral Bank Ace 5340.00
Check 08/01/2023|2014 |GA Client 22GA02436 Flal Grant NEW Genaral Assisl Bank Acc 5340.00
Check 00/01/2023)2015  |GA Client 23GAD2461 Flat Grant NEW General Assistance Bank Acc 5340 00
Check 06/01/2023 12016 |GA Client 22GA02400 Fial Grant NEW General Assi Bank Ace $340.00
Check 09/01/2023{2017 |GA Client 2IGA02487 Flat Grant MNEW General Assislance Bank Acc 5340 00
Check 09/01i2023|2018 |GA Cliont 23GA02406 Flat Grant NEW Genoral Assistance Bank Acc $340.60
Check 00/01/2023 12019 |GA Cliont 23GA02480 Flat Grant NEW Genoral A Bank Ace £340.00
Check 09/01/2023|2020 | GA Client 23GAD2620 Flat Grani NEW General Bank Acc $340.00
Liability Check | 09/01/2023|E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-B008245 000 QB Tracking # 1157004194 NEW Ganoral Assislance Bank Acc $177.08)
Liability Chock | 09/01/2023|E-pay |United S1ales Treasury (2) 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 1157107194 RESOURCE HANK- G A 6064443 $912.22
Liabilily Check | 08/01/2023|E-pay |IDES 0804786 OB Tracking # 1157224194 RESOURCE BANK- G A 8064443 $13.28
Paychack 08/06/2023 Cassandra E Bachochin RESOURCE BANK- G A 6084443 51,014 53
Paychaeck 08/08/2023 ERIKA D BROWN RESOURCE BANK- G A 8064443 §1.490.70
Check 08/11/2023|2022 | GA Client 23GA02547 Flal Grant NEW Ganoral Bank Acc SBTT
Check 06/11/2023 2023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES Accl *0113 Seplember 2023 NEW General Assi Bank Aca §612.56
ICheck 08/11/2023|2024 |CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP DTO0004 IN146B754 MEW General Bank Acc 335765
Check 05/11/2023|2025 |METRONET Accl #1653538 NEW General Assislonce Bank Acc 3101.64
Check 08/11/2023 12026 |PASSION PURSUIT, INC Employment Services MNEW General Bank Aco £600.00
(Check 00/11/2023|2027 |PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVIC Acel #0018471853 Iny #3108226187 MNEW General Assislance Bank Ace $40.88
[Check 09/11/2023|2028  |Cassandra Bachochin P 23 Ir MEW General Assislance Bank Acc 3675.00
Chock 09/11/2023(2020 |BROWN, ERIKA insurance Relmb & Mileage NEW Genoral Assislance Bank Acc $243.04
Sop1-12, 23 $11,316.28

10




DeKalb

TOWNSHIP

ROAD DISTRICT

Esi. 1850
2023 SEPTEMBER ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT TO DATE

FUND Invoices ‘

ROAD AND BRIDGE $9,964.89
PERMANENT ROAD $12,650.89
BUILDING & EQUIPMENT $0.00
SPECIAL BRIDGE $0.00

All Funds-Total $22,615.78

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on SEPTEMBER 13, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township Road District, and do hereby
certify that the above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined,
and were allowed at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess
Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)

I, . DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for month of SEPTEMBER 2023 TO DATE at the SEPTEMBER
13, 2023 Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 SEPTEMBER ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES TO DATE REPORT

2323 8. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax: 815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org
11



ROAD DISTRICT SEPTEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE.

ROAD AND BRIDGE o - B T
owbacer. | | i
9/6/2023(PAD  [IMRF S | PENSION-ER170.02/EE151.20/EE VAC 336.00 | est2
NEW ACCT e e e e S R e
09/01/2023| 294 |JODIELPETERSON  |sei2a.s/eiza 240,04
285 |KAREN S GUMIND  |eer2z-przeiza o ~1,632.69)|
286 |TREVOR N BLANKEN 8/6/23-8/26/23 FINAL CHECK 506.92
s E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE  |36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 1006200194 | e
2014 |AFLAC  |PYRLL EXP-AW-52201; 4886692 AUG | a0
m 2015 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH.20238EPT 181504
2016 |THE STANDARD ~ |nin- 2023 SEPT - i - | ear
oso62023| 2017 Voo FOR IMRF NEW ACCT - | ooo
09/11/2023| 2018 |ALTORFER INDUSTRIES EMI#TMS004B9368 1 571036
2019 [cOMED i UTIL 2439372006 DUE 10113123 | asse3
2020 |CONSERV FS FUEL-ID# 500460 ; #132002771, 132002772 pLaT 1,018.60
2021 |CULLIGAN OF DEKALB At BB0B10 0001397 MISC 70.55
2022 |DEKALB TWSHP TOWN FUND POSTAGE-6/20/23-9/19/23 METER RENTAL PITNEY BOWES 40.88
2023 |NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS CORP |85 148231612 7.13
- 2024 |NORTHERN ILLINOISDISPOSAL  |UTILITY- # 223845397086 9/1/23-9/30/23 A# 3086-436760 96.64
2025 |SUPERIOR DIESEL, INC. E.M. I# S1-18236, 114264, 18424, W1-25323 - 403.66
2026 |VERIZON TEL. At 342151176-00001 |# 9942884787 DUE 09/17/23 98.52
TOTAL R&B 2023 SEPTEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE 9,964.89
PERMANENT ROAD
OLD ACCT. Aln O |
9/6/2023| PAD IMRF PENSION-ERA476,91/ EE 424.13/ EE VAC 329,17 1230.21
NEW ACCT. |
09/01/2023| 421 _|James Polf I 08/06/23-08/26/23 2,305.27
422 |JEFFREY L HARNESS 0B/06/23-08/26/23 2,256.90
09/01/2023| E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE _|s8-6006245 000 @B Tracking # 1007481194 325.29
- 2079 |AFLAG A-52201; It 866692 2023 AUG 343.60
2080  |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH-2023 SEPT 2,598,78
2081 |THE STANDARD ~ |HLTH-20238EPT == 1274
09/05/2023| 2082 |VOID FOR IMRF FOR NEW AGCT. 0.00
09/11/2023| 2083 |CONSERV FS INC fuel C# 5000460 i# 40020223 o 201.60
2084 |MARTENSON TURF PRODUCTS, INC RD MAINT I# 91545 B 26.50
2085 |TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION INC ROAD SIGNS I# 116068, 116089, 116120 3,348.00
- TOTAL PERM RD 2023 SEPTEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE | 12,650.89

12



10:39 AM
09112123

Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through August 2023

TOTAL
Aug 23 | Apr-Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
Income
General Town Fund 1
Cemetery Income 0.00 800.00 2,000.00 -1,200.00 40.0%
Interest Income 305.52 1,295.25 750.00 545,26 172.7%
Miscellaneous 0.02 581.97 2,500.00 -1,918,03 23.28%
PPRT (State Replacement Tax) 3,007.51 35,882.56 85,000.00 -49,117.44 42.22%
Property Tax 20,099.55 554,948.78|  921,500.00 -366,5651.22 60.22%
TIF Fund Disbursement 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 -4,600.00 0.0%
TOIRMA DIVIDEND 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Total General Town Fund 1 2341260 593,508,56 1,017,250,00 -423,741.44 58.34%
Postage| 0.00 201.02
Total Income 23412.60 593,709.58| 1,017,250.00 -423,540.42 58.36%
[ ] Gross Profit 2341260  593,709.58| 1,017,250.00  -423540.42 58,36%
Expense
Cemetery Fund
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Oakwood Road Improvements 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY - Other -32.90 -95.27
Total CAPITAL OUTLAY -32.90 -95.27 100,000.00 -100,095.27 -0.1%
COMMODITIES
Equipment - Supplies 0.00 86.86 6,000.00 -5,913.14 1.45%
Signage - Fencing 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
Utility 40,10 159.08 750.00 -590.94 21.21%
Total COMMODITIES 40,10 245.92 14,750.00 -14,504.08 1.67%
CONTRACTUAL
Computer Software 0.00 0,00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Dues 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Grave Openings 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Landscaping - Maintenance 1,474.73 5,447.81 35,000.00 -29,552.19 15.57%
Other Professional Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Postage 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
Publishing - Printing 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 -2,760.00 0.0%
Restoration 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 -17,500.00 0.0%
Road Construction/Maintenance 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 -7,600.00 0.0%
Snow Removal 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 -3,600.00 0.0%
Training - Educ. - Travel 0.00 75.00 5,000.00 -4,925.00 1.5%
Tree Services 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0%
Waebsite 0.00 0.00 350.00 -350.00 0.0%
Total CONTRACTUAL 1,474.73 5,522.81 96,700.00 -91,177.19 5.71%
OTHER EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous 0.00 45,67 3,000.00 -2,954.33 1.52%
Total OTHER EXPENDITURES 0.00 46,67 3,000.00 -2,954.33 1.52%
PERSONNEL
Medicare 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Salaries 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
Social Security 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 0.00 0.00 760.00 -760.00 0.0%
Workmen's Compensation 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
Total PERSONNEL 0.00 0.00 21,750.00 -21,750.00 0.0%
Total Cemetery Fund 1,481.93 5,719.13 236,200.00 -230,480.87 2.42%
13

Page 10f 3



10:39 AM

09/12/23

Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township

April through August 2023

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

TOTAL
Aug 23 Apr - Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
General Town Fund
Administration Expense
Capital Outlay
Building 0.00 0.00]  200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
Capital Outlay - Other 0.00 -140.49
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 -140,49 200,000.00 -200,140.49 -0.07%
Commodities
Operating Supplies 846.55 3,449.59 12,500.00 -9,050.41 27.6%
Total Commadities 846.55 3,449.59 12,500,00 -9,050.41 27.6%
Contractual Services
Audit 0.00 3,825.00 10,000.00 -6,1765.00 36.25%
Building Maintenance 443,50 443,50 6,000.00 -5,656.50 7.39%
Equipment Maintenance/ Software 0.00 679.00 4,300.00 -3,621.00 16.79%
Insurance-Liability/WC 0.00 11,842.00 18,000.00 -6,158.00 65.79%
IT - Security - Email 130.09 577.61 15,000.00 -14,422.39 3.85%
Janitorial 405.00 2,025.00 9,600.00 -7,475.00 21.32%
Legal Services 600.00 2,880.00 20,000.00 -17,120.00 14.4%
Other Professional Services 906.65 906.85 25,000.00 -24,093.35 3.63%
Postage 400.00 894.50 3,600.00 -2,705.50 24.85%
Printing 0.00 491.70 8,500.00 -8,008.30 5.79%
Subscriptions/Memberships/Dues 12.99 4,227.12 9,750.00 -5,622,88 43.36%
Telephone - Internet 139.82 981.62 5,000.00 -4,018.48 19.63%
Travel - Training - Education 0.00 488.20 15,000.00 -14,511.80 3.26%
Utilities 803.73 3,333.33 25,000.00 -21,666.67 13.33%
Website 0.00 540,00 9,000.00 -8,460.00 8.0%
Total Contractual Services 3,841.78 34,135.13 183,650.00 -149,514.87 18.69%
Other Expenditures
Community Services - Events 517.10 1,417.10 135,000.00 -133,582.90 1.05%
Emergency Relief 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous 50.69 259.83 5,000.00 -4,740.17 5.2%
Office Equipment -Equip Leasing 0.00 91.29 10,000.00 -9,908.71 0.91%
Social Media 0.00 33.97 2,750.00 -2,716,03 1.24%
Total Other Expenditures 587.79 1,802,189 162,750.00 -160,947 .81 1.11%
Personnel
IMRF - Pension 0.00 5,989.58 32,000.00 -26,010.42 18.72%
Insurance Benefits 4,354.41 265,492.84 100,000.00 -74,507.16 25.49%
Medicare 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%
Salaries (Elected & Staff) 7,858.33 39,141.65|  400,000.00 -360,858.35 9.78%
Social Security 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
Total Personnel 12,212,74 70,624.07 576,000,00 -504,375.93 12.28%
Administration Expense - Other 25.00 245.00
Total Administration Expense 17,493.86 110,115.49| 1,133,900,00 -1,023,784,51 9.71%
Assessor's Budget
Capital Outlay
Computer Hardware 0.00 48,87 2,800.00 -2,751.13 1.756%
Computer Software 0.00 299.50 1,000.00 -700.50 29.95%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 348.37 3,800.00 -3,451.63 9.17%
Commodities
14

Page 2 of 3



10:39 AM
09/12/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through August 2023

TOTAL
Aug 23 | Apr-Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,600.00 0.0%
Office Furniture 0.00 0.00 2,000,00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Office Supplies 0.00 127.92 1,700,00 -1,572.08 7.53%
Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 -1,400.00 0.0%
Total Commodities 0.00 127.92 6,600.00 -6,472.08 1.94%
Contractural Services
Appraisal Fee 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
Dues 0.00 0.00 350.00 -350.00 0.0%
Equipment Maintenance 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
IT Services - Security 55.76 167.28 2,000.00 -1,832,72 8,36%
Legal Services 0.00 0,00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Postage 100.00 240.88 350.00 -109.12 68.82%
Printing 33.93 261.08 800.00 -538.92 32.64%
Software Licensing 0.00 6,300.00 10,000.00 -3,700.00 63.0%
Telephone - Internet 242.58 1,113.52 3,000.00 -1,886.48 37.12%
Travel - Educ - Training 205.02 801.75 6,000.00 -5,198.25 13.36%
Total Contractural Services 837.29 8,884.51 30,500.00 -21,615.49 29.13%
Other Expenditures
Internet Access Fees 0.00 0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Expense 77.74 77.74 700.00 -622.26 11.11%
Property Online 0.00 600.00 700,00 -100.00 85.71%
Website 0.00 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
Total Other Expenditures 77.74 677.74 2,300.00 -1,622.26 29.47%
Personnel
IMRF 0.00 2,178.49 10,500.00 -8,321.51 20.75%
Insurance Benefits 2,906.64 16,313.60 57,000.00 -40,686.40 28.62%
Medicare 0.00 0.00 2,600,00 -2,600.00 0.0%
Salarles 0.00 0.00 148,500.00 -148,500.00 0.0%
Social Security 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 0.00 0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
Total Personnel 2,906.64 18,492.09 229,500.00 -211,007.91 8.06%
Total Assessor's Budget 3,621.67 28,530.63 272,700.00 -244,169.37 10.46%
Community Agency Support 500.00 9,000.00 175,000.00 -166,000,00 5.14%
Total General Town Fund 21,615.53 147,646.12 1,581,600.00 -1,433,953.88 9.34%
Payroll Expenses 36,223.30 190,584.92
Total Expense 59,320.76 343,950.17| 1,867,800.00 -1,523,849.83 18.42%
[ T 1 [Netincome -35,908.16]  249,759.41| -850,550.00 1,100,309.41 -29.36%
15

Page 3 of 3



11:21 PM ; .
08/11/23 DeKalb Township General Assistance

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through August 2023

TOTAL
Aug 23 Apr - Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
Income
General Assistance Fund 15
IGA Income 200.00 5,777.54 5,000.00 777.54 115.55%
Interest 75.35 483,51 500.00 -16.49 96.7%
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Property Tax 4,537.20 120,063.67| 213,500.00 -93,436.33 56.24%
55| -State of IL Interim Asstce 7,204.00 9,816.00 5,000.00 4,816.00 196.32%
Total General Assistance Fund 15 12,016.55 136,140.72| 224,500.00 -88,359.28 60.64%
Total Income 12,016.55 136,140.72| 224,500.00 -88,359.28 60.64%
Gross Profit 12,018.55 136,140.72| 224,500.00 -88,359.28 60.64%
Expense
General Assistance Fund
Administration
COMMODITIES
Equipment 0.00 40.89 6,500.00 -6,459.11 0.63%
Operating Supplies 0.00 843,55 5,000.00 -4,156.45 16.87%
Total COMMODITIES 0.00 884.44 11,500.00 -10,615.56 7.69%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Equipment Mainte & Supplies 146.65 745.35 3,200.00 -2,454.65 23.29%
IT 530.35 867.45 2,000.00 -1,132.55 43.37%
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Postage 0.00 182.56 2,000.00 -1,817 .44 9.13%
Publishing/Subscr/Printing 0.00 667.77 4,000.00 -3,332,23 16.69%
Telephone - Internet 101.63 203.26 1,000.00 -796.74 20.33%
Travel - Training - Education 285.00 1,178.09 4,000.00 -2,821.91 29.45%
Visual GA 0.00 3,400.00 7,500.00 -4,100.00 45.33%
Total CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,073.63 7,244,48 28,700.00 21,455,562 25.24%
Miscellaneous 179.00 269.95 5,000.00 -4,730.05 5.4%
PERSONNEL
IMRF 0.00 1,238.80 8,500.00 -7,261.20 14.57%
Insurance Benefits 1,626.02 9,946.64 45,000.00 -35,053.36 22.1%
Medicare 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 -2,200.00 0.0%
Salarles 7,881.17 40,372.77| 155,000.00 -114,627.23 26.05%
Soclal Security 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
Unemployment 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
Workmen's Compensation 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
Total PERSONNEL 9,407.19 51,568.21| 222,300.00 -170,741.79 23.19%
Total Administration 10,659.82 58,957.08| 267,500.00 -207,642.92 22.41%
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
Home Relief
COMMODITIES
Emergency Assistance 4,696.99 31,862.42 75,000.00 -43,137 .58 42 48%
Flat Grant 5,341.30 26,687.10 60,000.00 -33,312.90 44.48%
Food/Household Supplies Support 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Expense 35.00 35.00 2,500.00 -2,465.00 1.4%
Personal/Household Incidentals 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00 0.0%
Total COMMODITIES 10,073.29 58,584.52 194,000.00 -135,415.48 30.2%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Community Qutreach 0.00 180.00 0.00 180.00 100.0%
Dental Service 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

16
Page 1 of 2



11:21 PM
09/11/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township General Assistance
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April through August 2023

TOTAL
Aug 23 | Apr-Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget | % of Budget
MACI Med Casastrophic 0.00 2,360.00 3,500.00 -1,140,00 67.43%
Medical 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Other Medical Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Total CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 2,540.00 53,500.00 -50,960.00 4.75%
Total Home Relief 10,073,29 61,124.52| 247 500.00 -186,375.48 24.7%
Total General Assistance Fund 20,733.11 121,081.60| 530,000.00 -408,918.40 22.85%
Payroll Expenses 1,099.60 8,737.41 0.00 8,737.41 100.0%
Total Expense 21,832.71 129,819.01| 530,000.00 -400,180.99 24.45%
Netincome | | | -9,816.16 6,321.71| -305,500.00 311,821.71 -2.07%
17

Page 2 of 2



11:58 AM DeKalb Township Road Fund

uA!:'.‘gftﬁ?Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through August 2023
TOTAL
- Aug 23 Apr - Aug 23 Budget | $ Over Budget % of Budget

income | I i - _ .

6 GeneralRoadFund _ S I -

371 Property Ta}(__r_'l_t_a} S i Cg o

. Recapture Revenue Dek Cty tx B . ___:B_QA 25 15, 990 Dﬁ . I B _ ) |

311 Property Tax Net - Other 3977.80] | 10548408 | 178903.00 -73,418.92 58.96%
Tl 311 Property TaxNet | 4se20s | 12147407 | vmsosool [ sraesss| | erow
IMAProperty TaxTotal | 000 |  assoso| | ssveosoo| | attesstol | 28t
3118 Loss MunicipalShares | 00| | 000| | 178,03.00 47890300 | 00%

342 Replacement Tax St lllinois | someaz| | 710453 | 19000000] | 11869547 |  37.53%

381 Interest Income 9188 | 40618 400000 | 6.15 101.54%

389 Miscellaneous Fines Etc N o - ] B 2

L TDI-REIMB TRAVEL _ l 00(:) i _2_32?’_ L

| 389 Miscellaneous Fines Etc - Dthar N . 5156.00 1,270.06 )

Total 389 Mlsca_lléinaous Fines Ete e 515.00{ 1 501 a3 | _i_;__ _____ — —|— - ______;__
390 TOIRMA Insure Dividend | 000 B 000 | 100000 |  -1,000.00 ~ 0.0%
Cemetery maintenance relmbursem | 1 4?‘4 73 10 145 49 30,000.00 - _:19.354.51 - 393.82%
TIF DISBURSEMENT _ 0.00 000| | 200000 -2,000,00 0.0%

Total 6 General Road Fund | 123988 250,683.18| | 939,012.00 .688,326.82| 26.7%

Total Income o o 12,639.88 - 250,683.18 _ 939,012.00 -688,328.82 26.7%

[ Joross prori B ~ [Tressese| [ asoesare| [esoraoo| [ eessemm] | 207%

Expense | e e s e ) R —

General Road Fund . R (S (I - o B J

Road and Bridge Fund - I .

Emmgtratinn I = o | ____:_ ___ ______ Y [
Commodities . I I e B B i o

| 651 Office- Computsr,Supp R, S _5_32‘1 1‘2_53_.-42 | ] 10 DDD 00 B -B 743 54 U iﬁlﬁ

652 Operating Expense - 4‘?5.03 g i 766.80 ‘ 2,500.00 e —1,?33.20 _ 30.67%

Total Commodities [ rosea] | zoesze| | zso000] | -toareral [ teow
Contractual Services _- o I B . i I -

531 Audit/Accounting | 000 | 382500 750000 |  -387500] |  s10%
§33Legal Services | 1349.00, | 437000 30,000.00| |  -25630.00( |  14.57%

551 Postage - 3852 | 180.47| 450.00 26053 | 40.1%

B 55_2_Talephone ] 142.20 P 66975 o 5,000.00| ____~4 330. 25 | 13_4%
il 5563 Put;‘[!shlngIPrintllag o e _____Q.CID ) 66.34 1 UDD.UO [ ~933.§§ |l 6.63%
§54 Utillities Wast/Gas/Water | 55:_3._7_4 o _2_.4_4190 L 1!_500_[}0 ‘ ~ -5086.10] | 32.59%

555 Dues Road Commissioner 50.00] - 50.00 500.00f | -450.00 10.0%

| |556 Personal Property | ow 30,762.71| | 90,000.00 50237.20| | 34.18%
| |563 Training Rd.Com./Rd. Crow 5000 12500 | 250000 |  -2375.00 5.0%
867 Internet _sa7s| | atonz| | rooooo| | esess| | 41.01%

Ty 591 lns Liability GaniBndIer - | 000 | 13.902.06 | 18000000 | -2,098.00 . @‘E
PWAM-LPUBWKS MUTADNET | 000 | o000 | 2g0000| | 280000 |  00%

IT Service | rover| | oreas| | nsoooo| | -22rsa| | 1856%

T Traval - - 0.00 280.00 2,500.00 -2,220.00 11.2%

_Tolﬁl Contractual Bar\f::r;;s | 232612 57,363.75| | 167,850.00| | -110,586.256| |  34.16%

I_’a_rannn_el_ T e | | Y I O .

410 Salarios- Road Crow | 178350 | 548100 | 1400000 |  -g51000] | 3945%
;11 Salaries Secretary B | 4o0e208 | 2 ,019.3? . - 631,‘_(0@__ 42 Ga.q 83 33_._!:_!?{_-{
| |astHoathinsurance | 1e2ta1| | ooorss| | 200000 | -2os98as| | 3077%
452 IMll:;!:-:-iJanion 401.52 1,766.70 3,500.00 -1,733.30 50.48%

18 Page 1 of 2



11:58 AM DeKalb Township Road Fund

oot B Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through August 2023
TOTAL
Aug 23 Apr - Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
- . o | Budget | | % of Budget |
453 Unemployment Insurance 0.00 14849 | 400.00 . -2s081) |  31.3%
461 Social Security 36242) |  164300| | 500000 -3,357.00| | = 3286%
462 Medicare 84.76| 384,25 1,100.00 715.75| 34.93%
Total Personnel 8,515.70 39,644.86| | 117,600.00 -77,985.14] 33.71%
Total 6-11 Administration [ thsso0s| [ eoosrer] | zesosooo| | -iemotsrs| | sazem
6-45 Maintenance Y . - ] ) oL _
|51 Building Maintenance Servee | 14,134.27) |  30,220.88 38,50000| | -B.279.12| 78.5%
_ |s12Equipment Maintnco RepriPts | 126698 | 1124508 | 6250000 | Gt2s486| | 17.99%
Capital Outiay I | o i
| [rarge Equipment 0.00 00| | sooooo| | 5000000 | oo%
i |NowBuidgingsign | ool | oo | 2500000 |  -2500000 0.0%
F ) New Plow/Dump Truck | 000 | ‘E.)“OD GU,DDO.QD | _____-_SE@E)_O L. 0.0%
Salt Shed New ooo| |  ooo| | soooooo| |  -sooooc0l | oow
1| |small Equipment ‘ o000l | 143800 | 1500000 -13,562.00 9.59%
| roticapitarowtsy " ooo| [ 1300 [ 24000000 [ -2sssezoo | oew
Commodities . I (S j_ Al - o i B
652 Shop Supplies i 6.38;;(_5. . __ i.d-,343_0'1 2300000 |  -BBG199| | 62.38%
653 Small Tools ' | ee20| 32058 1400000 | -13,679.42 2.20%
Fuel - 33800, |  241021| | 10,000.00 7,589.79 24.1%
Total Commodites __ee06s| | 1707880 | 47,000.00 g2 [ 363%
-C)Thar I.Expir:lgﬁturas - _ . | i o | ) I
BZB.R':nﬂtals & Uniforms L 21-68106 3,154.76 | 1200000] | -§!8_45.24 2629%
929 Miscellaneous Expense EG4_0 : . -2,521.06 750000 | -4,973.94 33.61%
Contingencies B 0.00 B OOD 25,000.00 -25,000.00 I DO%
Total Other Expenditures 548.46 5675.62| | 44,500.00, -38,824.18| 12.76%
Total 6-45 Maintenance o ' 22,77037| 65,656.54| | 432,500.00 -366,841.46 15.18%
Total Road and Bridge Fund - 34,66040) | 164.690.41] | 730,550.00] -565,859.50] 22.54%
 [rotal GeneralRoadFund | 34600 164,690.41| | 730,660.00 -565,850.60| | - 22.54%
Payroll Expenses - © 651.50 3,131.75 L ‘
__HWT[mmAc;ﬁnt_lssue 418,084.21 . -_418_,0.8_4.-21.
Total Expense i [ 453,396.11 585,006.37| | 730,560.00| -144,643,63 80.2%
Net Income | = [ -440,756.23 -335,223.19 208,462.00| ~543,685.19 -160.81%
19

Page 2 of 2



1:50 PM DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

Aol Akl Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through August 2023
TOTAL
- Aug 23 Apr - Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
meome | | ;
25 Pormanent Road Fund [ R b I N
_lottproperytax | teoorze| asooaol | sarsereo| | aTio2ieol | se22%
|38t intorest | weoel  etaz | wotoool | esss| | sosen
382 Misc ) - - I S
| [maita Twp sait Trmt reimb. | oe| o000 200000 | -2,000.00 00w
382 Misc - Other 0.00 000 | 200000 -2,000,00 0.0%
Total 382 Misc ‘ 0.00 0,00 400000 -4,000.00] 0.0%
Total 25 Permanent Road Fund | 18153.24| 47712082 | 852,541.00 -375,420.18 55.97%
" |Totalincome o 18.153.24]  477120.82| | 852,541.00] |  -375420.18 55.97%
GrossProfit | b1sa2a|  47r12082| | 85250100 arsaz.18| | ssor%
_Expanse — ) ) | L]l L )
~ |Payroll Expenses A 75468  3,491.81 [ I A N
'Farmanat Road fund = = [
ADMINISTRATION R
Personnel - B - I T I
Health Benefits 2910.94| 1474370 4740000 | 3285630 | 31.11%
| vRF - | 1eoz2a 738275 | 1000000 | 261725 |  73.83%
Medicare - 13887 730.09| | 300000 2,289 24.34%
Salaries Road Crow | eamas|  sossora| | wscoooo| | oremas| | o
| Ssocial Security  sea3s|  at217s| | 1200000 | 887825 | 26.02%
Unamplo-ymant 0.00 225.61 500.00 - -274.39 45.12%
Total Personnel - 14.65046|  76,554.64| |  220,900.00 144,345.36] 34.66%
Total ADMINISTRATION | 1aesods| 7655464 | 22000000 | 14434536  34.66%
Commodities - I ST | N | W |
655 Equipment Fuel ) 373028) 1127672 |  4sooooo| | seraaze| | 23.49%
656 Right of Way 000 0.00 1500000 |  -15.000.00 0.0%
Total Commn&iﬁeé___ 3 B 3,739.28| 11_2?‘5_?2 ~ 63,00000] |  -51,724.28 17.9%
Conliactual Services - —[= | —— e
51‘_3_50351 Malintenance o 10,472.59 34,896.58| | 115000.00f | -80,103.42) | __30.35%
~ |515 Road Lighting | ams7s|  eas3s| |  7s0000] | 655184 12.65%
|56 Contract Labor oo ool | toooooo] | -tooo0c0 | 00%
- |532 Engir-msring Sarvices 14.425-.00“ .__4.(_5.,3?5@ ML o - -
594 Rental _ 200000 368600 | 2000000 |  -1631400| |  18.43%
Dirt| %0 ooof |  tsoo00| | 8000l | 00%
o énginequ_r}giﬁurveying Serv/Appr |oasne| 297181 __QE,EJ@__ . -57,02818| |  4.85%
Road Projects 203,670.85|  203,670.85 65000000 |  -a4632015| | 3t3an
|Road Salt.Chips-Treatment 000/  ooo| | 4000000 | 4000000 |  00%
Road Seal;ﬁ_giaiuvunator_ - 0.00| g.dd | 60,000.00 _ -60,00000| | - 60%
) Road Sign Replacement-Repair 000 287591 2500000 | -2242409) | 115%
" |Road Striping-Paint- Beads 0.00 146600 | 4500000 -43,534.00 3.26%
Total Contractual Services | 233500 _zon80051] | 10da00000| | rar100as] [ owrre
Other E;bandltures N e I B I B
spoMiscoloneous | o000 774 | o000 | -togsezs| | oow
Conll-ngancles 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Total- dt]'ler Expenditures a 0.00 7.74 - 40,000.00 N -39,992.26 0.02%
Total Parmﬂr;atﬂoﬂmd R 262,263.7‘? 3 354.737.51 _.‘ __153_5_2,9?0.(:10 " ___;973,152.39 28.33%
Transfer Due to Account Issue 37422105 37422195 R
 [otall Expense [ 62724038  762.45137| | 1,357,900.00 -505,448.63 56.15%
20

Page 1 of 2



1:50 PM
09/05/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through August 2023

TOTAL
Aug 23 Apr - Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
TN HETITY. LR o - REITmmmTr
Net Income | -609,087.14 -285,330.55 -505,359,00 220,028.45 56.46%
21

Page 2 of 2



1:40 PM
09/05/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April through August 2023
TOTAL
Aug 23 Apr-Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
S (N [ i
Income . .
26 Building & Equipment Fund ) Iy o - I I
[sttPropertyTax | 308939 |  8175187| | 14536800 63,616.13 56.24%
|38 Interest e ded9l | 48s3 | 12000 a7 | a0ae%
il bl L e : b plicalbmsmnirn |
| [other Equipment Sale. 0.00 7.391.60| | 5500000 _ATE0BSO| | 13.44%
Scrap Metal Sales | 0.00 441,00 500.00 -59.00 88.2%
misc. income- equip. - Other - ﬁo 0.00 100.00 -1 CI0.0b - 0.0%
" |Total misc. income- equip. 0.00 7.83250, | 55600.00| -47,767.50 14.00%
'_l'-:;arzﬁ_afail_ding-&_Equipment Fund 3,108.58 89,632.90 201,088.00 -111,455.10 44.57%
lTotaI Income - 3,108.58 89,632.90 201,088.00 -111,455.10 44.57%
| forossprom | atosss| | sves2o0) | 20tossoo| | -riaseto] | a457%
Expense - e sl ] = PSSR | : e
Contingeneles: . . .. - | R0 0l [ fomodm ) 1900000 ) O0%
EQUIF:MENT EXPENDITURES - ) I I .
L e S aee 4 S e ‘
New Large Trailer 0.00 000 | 3£0£D_0_ ] -3,000.00 0.0%
__|New Pick Up Truck B _0.00 75,000001 |  -75.000.00 __ 00%
New Plow / Dump Truck 0.00 - 0.00 125,000.00 -125,000.00 0.0%
New Pull Behind Ditch Mower 0.00 0.00 500.00] |  -500.00 0.0%
Total EQUIPMENT I':_‘J-<PENDITURES B _O.UQ _ ~ 500.00 B ZWE ______ Egg.OUQDO 0.25%
Transfer Due to Account Issue 87,895.79 87,895.79
Jl:ﬂal Expense - 87,895.79 | 88,395.79 213,500.00 -125,104.21 41.4%
Net Income -B4,787.21 1,237.11 -12,412.00 13,649.11 -9.97%
22

Page 1 of 1



1:59 PM
09/05/23

Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through August 2023

TOTAL
i Aug 23 Apr - Aug 23 1 Budget ) $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ineome .
27 Special Bridge Fund L ) o o B
Totimerestincome | eta| | s 1950 o] | sonew)
382 Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 0.00 ‘ 100.00 : -100.00 0.0%
Total 27 Special Bt.'idée Fu;d - 67.30 - 332.03 210.00 122.03 158.11%
" Trotatincome a 67.30] 332.03 210.00 122,03 158.11%
i CEE Proﬂt_ a i R 67.30 33208 | 210.00 3 122,03 1.53‘11%
Expense s l S
Contractual Services o i - - N . .
Bridge Repairs ~ 0.00 ~ boo 20,000.00 -20,00000 |  0.0%
C-nr{t_ra;ctugl-..ﬁ-;r\;iéus B 000 | [ 009 ELU__UDOOO -SD,OOQ.UO qu%
" |New Culverts/Drain Pipes 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 -35,000,00 0.0%
;oial_c_c;;ractual Servl_ces" 0.00 ~ 0.00| _._‘_1_05,2(_]%0 i ~-105,000.00 . - 0.0%
Special Bridge Fund N . 1 ) '
Capital Outy | || o R N
825 Bridge & Culvert Replacemen 0.00 000 | 1;10,9;)0.0_0 ~130,000.00 - 0.0%
| rainage pipe ool | ooof | soooooo | 3000000 0.0%
Manhole Rapairﬁ. Replacement 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Total Capital Outlay o 0.00) 000| | 19000000 |  -190,00000 0.0%
Contingencies o " 6.00 0.00 20,000.00 | -20,000.00 0.0%
' Total Special Bridge Fund - goo| | 000 210,000.00 -210,000.000 |  0.0%
i H;I.'ran.sfer due to Account Issue 315,969.31 315,969.31 .
'E:taiEx;;;s; - . 315,969.31 315,969.31 315,000.00 . 969.31 100.31%
Net Income -315,902.01 -315,637.28 -314,790.00 -B47.28 100.27%
23

Page 1 of 1



8:42 PM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 37 items

Deposits and Credits - 14 items
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Deposits and Credits - 58 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

24

Aug 31, 23
1,142,197.00
-1,121,163.00
20,215.44
-1,100,947.56
41,249.44
-290.00
9,138.28
8,848.28
50,097.72
-5,338.91
-5,338.91
44,758.81

Page 1



B:45 PM

il DeKalb Township
Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Pariod Ending 08/31/2023
l | | Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
1 Balance 1,142,197.00
Claared Transactions
Checks and Paymeonis - 37 [tems
Check OTHI/2023)1615 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE L -540.00 -540.00
Chack 0711720231623 HESS, MARY E A -438,20! -978.20
Check O719/2023) 1627 Marthain lllinois Homeloss Coalilion 4 -25.00 1,003 20|
Check 07/3172023]1630 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD ¥ -5,870.81 -6,833.01
Chick 0731720231628 AFLAC 4 -170.50 -7,003.59
Check 07/3172023 1620 THE STANDARD ¥ -38,22 -7,041 81
Chack 08/07/2023| 1634 DEKALB TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT A =1,474.73 =B,516.54
Check 08107/2023| 1643 DYER, RICH 4 -875.00 -9,101.54
Chack 08/07/2023| 1846 DEK. CTY. REHAR & NURSING CENTER i -500.00 -5,691,54|
Check 0Bi07/2023 (1633 COMEDR + ~53 78 =10,145.32
Check 0BI0772023 1642 REIMINK, ANDREW b 426 32 -10.67164
Chick QBI0772023 1639 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE { 05 00 =10,876.64
Check QBI07i2023[1644 SMITH, CRAIG ¥ 201 70 -11.260.34
Chack 0B/07/2023[1635 METROMNET J -202.24 -11,550.58
Check 0B/07R023[1632  [CITY OF DEKALB | -27969|  -11.830.27
Check 0B/07/2023| 1641 Scolt Dabbs A -205.02| -12.036.29
Cheok DW/07023{1640 VERIZON 4 -100.16/ -12,135.45
Chock 0B/0T2023|1637 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, ING, | 81,02 -12.217.27
Check D8I07/2023 1638 RICOH USA, INC d -31.93 -12,251.20
Chack DA/DTI023 1636 NICOR GAS v -28,54 1221974
Chack 08/08/2023| 1647 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 4 =1,690.92 -13,070.66
Liabilty Check | 00082023 |E.pay |Uniled Siates Treasury (3} v -858.18/ -14,828 84
Liabilty Chaek E-pay  [Uniled States Treasury (2) ¥ 53124 .1638008
Linbility Check | 08/08/2023|E-pay | ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE o -200.18 -15,560.56
Liability Chack |E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE ¥ -89.08 ~16,659 64
Linbility Check | 08/08/2023|E-pay  |IDES ¥ -16.22 -15,675 86
Liabilty Check | 08/08/2023 [E-pay Uniled States Treasury (2) ¥ -z.21 -15,678.07
Liability Check | 08/10/2023 QuickBooks Payioll Service ¥ :3,632.66 =18,310.73
Check Q81172023 | 1640 ZUKOWSKI, ROGERS, FLOOD & MCARDLE | + -440.00 -19.750.73
Check 08/11/2023] 1649 TRANE i -406.00 -20,156.73
Check 0811142023 |EFT Expert Pay i -336.00 2049273
Liability Check | 08/14/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service i -1,580,29 -22.083.02
Transfer 0B/18/2023 ¥ | -1,076,247.30| -1,008,330.32
Check 0B/18/2023 PITMEY BOWES INC i -500.00] -1.088.830.32
Liabilily Chock | 0B/2472023 QuickBooks Payroll Seivice Y -3,380.81} -1,102,220.23
Liability Check | 0B/i31/2023] o] Payroll Service y -18.608.77] -1.121.136.00
Check 0813112023 Y -26.00) -1,121,163.00
Tolal Chacks and Paymeinls -1,121,163.00f -1,121,163.00
Depesits and Crodils - 14 iloms
Paycheck 0B1172023{0D1121 [Joan Prolane | 0.00 0.00
Payeheck 00/11/2023| 001122 |Kimbarly M Barios | 000 0,00/
Paychack 0BM11/2023|D01120 |COREY NELSON A 0.00 0.00
Paycheck OBM11/2023|D01123 |Scolt D. Dabbs o 0.00 0,00/
Paycheck DBM52023|D01124 |ANDREW C REININK L 0.00 0.00
Deposit 0B/17/2023 4 20,099 55 20,009.55
Liabilly Cheek | 08/21/2023|E-pay  |Uniled States Treasury (2} 4 0,00 20,099,898
Linblity Check | 08/21/2023|E-pay__ |Uniled States Treasury (2} i 000 20,009.55
Déposil DB/31/2023 | ¥ 11589 20,215 44
Paychack 23|D01138 |Joan Prolans o 0.00 20,215 44
Paycheck 09/00/2023|DD1140 |Scolt D. Dabbs kM 0.00 2021544
Paycheck 09/06/2023|DD1139 |Kimbaily M Barios 4 Q.00 20,215.44
Paycheck 08/00/2023|DD1137 |[COREY NELSON ¥ 0.00 2021544
Paycheck 09/15/2023|DD1141 |ANDREW C REININK 4 0.00] 20,215.44
Tatal Deposits and Credils 2021544 20.215.44
Total Cleaed Transaclions 1,100,947 86] -1,100.647 86
Cleared Balance -1,100,947 56 41,248 .44
Uncleared Transacticns
Cheaks and Payments - 2 itoms
Bill Pt «Check | 12/08/2021]1138 DEPARTMENT OF FINANGIAL AND PROFESSION -200.00 -200.00
Chegk 027282023 -80.00] -280.00
Tolal Chacks and Payments 280,00 -240.00
Daposiis and Credils - 58 ilems
Chock 0110872023 | 1461 REDEEMED FURNITURE QUTLET 000 0.00
Lisbilly Chaek | 02/08/2023|E-pay  [United Stales Treasury {2) 0.00 0.00
Liabiily Check | 02/21/2023|E-pay  |United Statas Treasury {2} 0.00/ 0.00
Paycheck 02/2412023|DD1018 [Scolt D Dabbs o DD] 0.00
Payehack 022472023 | DIN01E [COREY NELSON [i] DOI 0.00
Paycheck 022472023|BD1017 |HALEIGH M FISHER u‘ml 0.00
Chack Q2B{202311493 FINES COMPUTER CONSULTING INC 0.0a 0.00
Deposit 021242023 186,90 186.90
Chack 03/101/2023}1501 AFLAC 0.00 186.80
Paycheck 03i01/2023|001010 |DALE L THURMAN 0,00 186.90
Faycheck 0310172023 | 001009 |CRAIG A BMITH 0,00 186,90
y 008 [CHAD © MCNETT 0,00 186,90
Paychock D3(01/2023 | D007 [ANDREW TILLOTSON 0.00 186,90
Paycheck 03/01/2023 | DDA015 [ANDREW C REININK 000 18690
Paycheck 03/01/2023 |DD1014 |RICHARD J DYER 000 186 50

25

Pags 10! 2



:;;’"2"; DeKalb Township
Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Perlod Ending 08/31/2023
Typo Datg Num Nama Gir|  Amount Dalance
¥ 03i0172023|D01013 |HANCY G BRADLO 0.00 186 90
Faycheck 0310172023 |DD012 [MARY HESS 000 106.90
Paycheck 03i01/2023 [DD1011 |LISA R KING 0.00) 186.90
Chick 03/0372023 11511 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 0 00 186,80|
Liabilty Check | 0310620231741 United Slales Treasury {2] 0.00} 186.00]
Paycheck 031042023 |DD101E |COREY NELSON 0.00 186,80
Paychack 03102023 |DD1020 |Seall D Dabbs 0.00] 186.00
Daposit 031372023 8,551,328 9,138 28
Paychack 0315320231 DD1021 |ANDREW C REININK 0.00] 9,138 28
Paycheck 03/24/2023|DD1026 |Scalt D. Dabba 0.00 9,138.28
Paychack 03/24/2023|DD1024 |Jonn Piolanae 0.00 0,13828
Paycheck 03/24/2023|DD1022 [COREY NELSON 0.00, 9.138.28
Paycheck 03/24/2023|DD1025 |Kimbarly M Batrios 0.00 9,130.20
Paycheck 037242023 |DD1023 |HALEIGH M FISHER 0.00 9,138.28
Paycheck 03/31/2023|DD1035 |ANDREW G REININK 0,00 9,136 28
Paychock 04101/2023 |DD10Z9 |CRAIG A SMITH 0.00 9,138.28
Paycheck 04/01/2023|DD1031 |LISA R KING 0.00 5,138 28
Faycheck 04101/2023 |DD1032 |MARY HESS 0.00 9,130 28
Paycheck 0410172023 |DO1033 [NANCY G BRADLO 0.00 9,138.28
Paysheck 0410172023 |DD1034 |RICHARD J DYER 0.00 9,120,28
Paycheck 04101/2023|DD1030 |DALE L THURMAN 0.00) 9,136.28
Payeheck 0410172023 |DD1027 |ANDREW TILLOTSON 0.00 9,130.28
Paycheck 0410172023 |DD1028 |CHAD G MCNETT 0.00/ 9,138.28
Paycheck 04/20/2023|DD10A7 |HALEIGH M FISHER D‘WI 9,138.28
Payehack 042112023 |DD104A [KimEaily M Barries 0 DOI 69,1382
Paychack 04721/2023|DD1043 |Joan Protano 0.00 ,138.28
Paychack 04r21/2023|DD1045 |Scoll D. Dabbs 0.00 6,138 28
Paycheck 04/2112023| DD1042 |COREY NELBON 0.00 0,136.28
Paychack 05/01/2023|DD10S4 |NANCY G BRADLO 0.00 6,12828
Faycheck 05i01/2023|DD1051 |DALE L THURMAN 0.00 8,136.28
Paycheck 05/01/2023|DD1052 |LISA R KING 0.00 9,138.28
Faycheck 0501/2023|DD1053 |MARY HESS 0.00/ 9,136.28
Paycheck 05/01/2023|DD1050 |CRAIG A SMITH 0,00 9.13828
Paychack 05/01/2023|DD1055 |RICHARD J DYER 0.00 ©,130.28
Paycheck 05/01/2023|D01049 |CHAD C. MCNETT 0.00 9,138.28
Paycheck 05/01/2023|DD1046 |ANDREW C REIMINIK 0.00 9,130.28
Paycheck 080172023 |DD1048 |ANDREW TILLOTSON 0.00 9,138.28
Paycheck 05/056/2023|DD1058 |Joan Protana 000 9,138 28|
Paycheck 05062023 |DD1059 |Kimbatly M Barrios 0.00] 9,130,286
Payehack 05/05/2023|DD1057 |HALEIGH M FISHER 000 9,138 28
Paycheck 05/05/2023|DD1060 |Scoil D. Dabba 0.00] 9,130.28
Paycheck 05105672023 |DDI1056 |COREY NELEON 0.00] 9.138.28
Paychaek 05/15/2023|DD1081 |ANDREW C REININK 000 9,138 28
Tolal Déposits and Credits 9,136.28 9.138.28
Tolal Uncleared Transactions 8,848 28/ 5,848 28
|Regisler Balance as of 08/131/2023 -1.092,080 28 60,097.72
Now Transactions
Gheaks and F -3 iloms
Liabiity Check | 08/01/2023|E-pay  |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 19587 -195.07
Linbilily Check | 00/0F/2023 QuickBoaks Payroll Service -3,562 G4 -3,748.61
Liability Check | 09/14/2023 Q Fayroll Servics -1,590.30 -5,338.91
Tolal Chacks and Paymanta 5,338 91 -5,338.91
Tolal New T -5,338 91 -5,338. 81
lEnﬂInn Balance -1,007.438.19 44,758.81
26

Page 2o 2



8:56 PM DeKalb Township

09/11/23 Reconciliation Summary
New Resource Town Bank Acct., Period Ending 08/31/2023

Aug 31, 23
Beginning Balance 0.00
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items -1,805.79
Deposits and Credits - 16 items 1,079,380.38
Total Cleared Transactions 1,077,574.59
Cleared Balance 1,077,574.59
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items -15,054.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -15,054.00
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 1,062,520.59
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items -8,184.68
Total New Transactions -8,184.68
Ending Balance 1,054,335.91

27 Page 1



8:57 PM
0011423

DeKalb Township
Reconciliation Detail

New Resource Town Bank Acct,, Period Encing 08/31/2023

Type Dale Num Name Clr Amount Balanoe
Boginning Balance 0.00
Cleared Ti
Checks and Payments - & itams
Linblity Check | 0B/21/2023|E-pay  |ILLINDIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE o -1,216.56 <1,216.56
Linbility Check | 0B/21/2023|E-pay _ |ILLINDIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE ¥ -187.36 -1.40392
Linbility Chiock 08/21/2023|E-pay  |IDES b -13.06 -1,417.88
Check 0B/28/2023 |[EFT Expail Pay L -336.00 -1,753.88
Check 08/31/2023 4 -51.81 -1,805.79
Teial Checks and Paymenis -1,805.79 -1,805.79]
Daoposits and Credits - 16 items
Transfer 08/14/2023 ¥ | 107624730 1.076.247.30
Diaposit 0811872023 M 3,007.51| 1,079.254.81
Deposit 0811612023 b 0.02] 1,079,254.83
Paychack 08/25/2023|DD1136 |Seall D. Dabbs M 0.00| 1,079,254 83
|Paychack 08i25/2023|DD1135 y M Barrios 4 ] DOI 1,078,254.83
Paycheck 08/26/2023|DD1134 |COREY NELSON bl D.MI 1,079,264.03
Deposit 0B/31/2023) 4 126 58] 1,079,380.38
Paycheck 080112023 | 001128 |DALE L THURMAN k) 0.00] 1.079,380.38
Poycheck 08i01/2023|D01132 |RICHARD J DYER bl 0.00| 1,079,380.38
Paychick 09i01/2023{0D1133 |ANDREW C REININK iy 0.00| 1,078,360.38
Paychick 09/01/2023|DD1130 [MARY HESS y 0.00| 1,079,380.28
Paycheck 0/01/2023{DD1129 |LISA R KING | 0.00] 1,079,380.38
Paycheck 09/01/2023|DD1126 |CHAD C. MCNETT \i 0.00] 1,078,380.34
Paycheck 09/01/2023|DD1127 |CRAIG A SMITH 4 0.00] 1,079,380,38
Paycheck 08/01/2023|D01125 |ANDREW TILLOTSON A 000 1,079,380,38
Paycheck 080/01/2023|D01131 |NANCY G BRADLO ¥ 0.00| 1,079,380.28
Tatal Deposiis and Gredits 1,079,380.38] 1,079.380.38
Total Cleared 1077.574.59) 1,077,574.59
Cleared Balance 1.077,674.50] 1.077.574.50
Uncleared Transactions
Chacks and P 18 - B Hems
Check 08/28/2023)|2002 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 582681 -5.829.81
Check 0812002023 | 2004 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE -428.00 -6,250.81
Check 08120/2023{2001 AFLAG -170.58 -6.429.39
Chack 08/2812023|2000 THE 5TANDARD -3B.22 -6467 61
Check 08/28/2023|2003 Alarm Detection Systems, Ins, -37 .50/ -6,505.11
Linbility Check | 08/30/2023|E-pay  |United Stales Traasury (2) -7.262,80 -13,757.91
Liability Check 08/10/2023 | E-pay United States Treasury {2) A18 44 -14 576,38
Cheok 08/1012023| 2005 UNITED STATES TREASURY 477 65 -15,054,00
Total Checks and Payments -15,054.00 -15,054.00
Total Unclonred Transactions -15,054.00 -15,054.00
Rarplstar Balance as of 08/31/2023 1,062 52050 1,062,52059
New Transaclions
Checks and Paymants - 21 items
Lisbility Check | 00/01/2023|E-pay  |United States Treasury (2} 845,44 84544
Liabllity Check 08/01/2023 | E-pay United States Treasury (2} 53122 -1,376 66
Linbikty Check | 001012023 |E-pny _ |ILLINGIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE -99.08 -1,475.74
Linbikty Check | 09/01/2023 [E-pny | IDES -1.08 -1,476.83
Liability Check 00/01/2023|E-pay  |Uniled Statas Treasury (2} -0.88 -1, 477.51
Check 00/11/2023 {2010 DEKALB TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT -1,427.20 -2,804.80
Check 09/11/2023 {2007 CARDMEMBER SERVICES -717.08 -3,621.85
Check 08/11/2023 2020 DYER, RICH -B75.00 4,296 85|
Check 08/11/202312016 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE -675.00 -4.971.85)
Check 09/11/2023|2018 OLT Markating, Inc 56567 -5,537.52
Check 09/11/2023 2009 DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTER -500.00 -6,037.52|
Chock 09/11/2023|2008 COMED -495.93 -6,511.45
Check 09/11/2023|2022 REININK, ANDREW -426.32 -5,959.77
Check 09/11/2023[2021 SMITH, CRAIG -201.70 -71.251.47
Check 08/11/2023[2011 METRONET 20224 -7,533.71
Check 09/11/202312019 Scotl Dahbs 278,38 -7.812.00
Check 09N 1/2023|2023 PITNEY BOWES INC -122.65 -7.934.74
Chack 09/11/2023|2017 VERIZON -100.16 -8,034.90
Check 09/11/2023]2013 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC, -B2.67 -8,127.67
Chack 09/11/2023|2012 NICOR GAS +20,82 -8,157.40
Chack 09/11/2023|2015  |RICOH USA, INC -27.19 -B,184.60
Tolal Chacks and Paymants «B,184.68 -8,184.68
Total New Transaclions -B,184.68 -B,184.68
Ending Balance 1,064,33591] 1,054,336.91

28

Page 1of 1



11:04 PM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township General Assistance

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Aug 31, 23
Beginning Balance 376,022.02
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 91 items -372,961.98
Deposits and Credits - 7 items 15,729.96
Total Cleared Transactions -357,232.02
Cleared Balance 18,790.00
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items -2,593.60
Deposits and Credits - 23 items 5,807.89
Total Uncleared Transactions 3,214.29
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 22,004.29
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items -3,430.80
Total New Transactions -3,430.80
Ending Balance 18,573.49

29

Page 1



11:06 PM

DeKalb Township General Assistance

T Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443, Period Ending 08/31/2023
| 11 Type Dato Num Name cir| Amount | Batance
Beginning Balance 376,022.02
Claaied Ti cllons
Checks and Paymonts - 91 tems
Check 0B/13/2023| 2676 LK RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES CORP A -H00.00 -§00.00
Chack 0612712023 2607 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD o 211455 -3,014.55
Chack 06/2712023 12690 MASON PROPERTIES i 079,80 -3,894 35
Chack 06/27/2023| 2680 GARDEN ESTATE TOWNHOMES y -590.00 -1,584.35
Gheck 0642712023 | 2685 AFLAC J -54.22) 463857
Check 0612712023 | 2684 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO Y -47 25 -1,605 82
Check 06/2712023 | 7688 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE J -16 00| -4,701 82
Check 067272023 | 2606 THE STANDARD | 637 -1,708.19
Check DE/29/2023| 2708 NICOR GAS d 662 02 -537021
Check 0612012023| 2707 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE ki A2000) 578921
Chogk D8/29i2023| 2710 PROVIDENT DIRECT A -334.50 -6,133.71
Check 06r2612023| 2708 CARAHEOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP A B088| 6519469
Chiek 0412012023| 2709 ALUMHI AWARD SERVICES 4 -1050| 820519
Check 0ar02023}2711 AMBER MANOR APARTMENTS o -1.09500]  -7.300.18
Chack 07/01/2023|2601 GA Cliant ¥ -340.00|  -7.640.18
Check 0110112023 | 2662 GA Clint 4 -34000|  -7.980.19
Chack 0740112023 | 2603 GA Cliant i -340.00|  -8,320.18
Chack 07101/2023| 2604 GA Cliant ¥ -340.00| 866019
Chack 0710172021 | 2696 GA Client o -340.00 -5,000.18
Check 070172023 | 2697 GA Cliant J -34000|  -9,340.19
Check 07i01/2022| 2600 GA Client y -340.00 -9,680.19
Chack 07i01/2023 | 2690 GA Clianl b -340.00| -10,020.19
Check 07i01/2023|2700 GA Client | -340.00| -10.360 19
Check 07i01/2023| 2702 GA Client y -340.00| -10,700.19
Check 07i01/2023(2703 GA Client 4 -34D.00| -11.04019
Check DFI01/2023[2704 GA Client | 340.00| -11,380.19
Ganpial Journal | D7/01/2023|Audil AJE | GA Client b -34000| -11,720.19)
Check 07/0112023| 2701 GA Client 4 -34000|  -12,060.19|
Chock 0710772023 |EFT IMRF 4 -160560| -13,755.79)
Liability Check | 071012023 |E-pay United Stales Treasury {2) A 980 86|  -14,72565
Check o710r023|2717 RICOH USA, INC 4 -32867| -15,052.32
Check 0710120232712 GA Client | -296.13] -15.348.45
Cheek 07/1012023|2716 PITNEY BOWES INC 4 24007| -15597.42
Cheek a710r023|2718 [BROWN. ERIKA 4 -19850| -15705.02
Liabilty Check | 0710r2023]E-pay ILLINGIS DEPARTMENT REVERNUE + ABY. 77| -15.98368
Chaek 071020232715 PASSION PURSUIT, INC ¥ -13500| -16,118.69
Check Q71020232713 [CARDMEMBER SERVICES v 102 78| -16,221.47
Chack 0711012023 (2714 METRONET u -10163] -16,323.10
Liability Check | 07/10/2023 |E-pay IDE& i -14.38) -16,337.48
Linbility Chack Q71 0F2023 |E-pay United Statas Traasury (2} i -10.83| -16,348.11
Check 0720232719 THE TERRACES AT DEKALB LLC M -1.54500] 17,893 11
General Journal | 0711272023 |Audit AJE  |PITTSLEY REALTY | -1,182.00| -18,075.11
Check 071320232721 HILLCREST APARTMENTS J -568.00] -10,84311
Paycheck O7Fi14/2023 ERIKA [ BROWN J -1,66067| -21,193 78
Paychack 071472023 Ci E iy =1,10244| -22,206.22
Check 07N 2023|2122 Univarsity Plaza i 95500 -23,261.22|
Check OFf24/2023| 2720 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP J -10.00] -23,261.22
Liabiity Check | 07/2672023|E-pay Unilad Stales Trassury {2) i -000.16| -24,251.38
Liabilty Check | 07/26/2023|E-pay ILLINGIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 4 19126| -24,44264
Liability Check 07/26/2023 | E-pay IDES | -14.33| -24,456.97
Liabilly Check 0772672023 |E-pa Uniled Stales Treasury {2) § 775 -24.4B4.72
Faychack 072872023 ERIKA D BROWN o -1,605.86| -26,070.58
Paycheck 0712812023 Cassandia E Bachochin Ll -1.097.18| -27.167.76
Chaek 07/3112023|2727 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 4 -1321.15| -28.480.91
Check 0713172023 )2741 GA Client 4 -340.00f -26.828.01
Check 0743112023 |2726 AFLAC ¥ -54,22| 2888313
Chaek 07/3102023|2725 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE i -16.00| -28,899.13
Check O7/3172023|2728 THE STANMDARD + -6,37| -28,00850
Chack 08/01/2023 [2733 GA Cllont i -340.00| -29,245.50
Chack 00142023 (2732 GA Cliant vy -34000| -20.585 60
Chack 08/01/2023 (2730 GA Cllant i -340.00| -29,925.50
Chack 0B/0172023|2734 GA Client + 34000 3026560
Chack 08/01/2023|2735 OA Cliani ¥ -340.00| -30,605.50
Check OBI01/2023 2735 GA Client b -340.00| 30,945 50
Check 08/01/2023| 2737 GA Clienl o -340.00] -31,285.50
Check 080172023 (2731 GA Clignl b -340.00] -31,625.50
Check OBI01/2023 | 2730 GA Glienl i -34000| -31,96580
Check 0B/D172023 | 2740 GA Clianl ¥ -310.00| -32,305.50
Cheek OBIO1/2023|2720 GA Cliant 4 34000  -32,645 50|
Chaoek OBI0Z2023 [EFT Stap llem Charge | -3500| -32,600.50
Check 0B/DA2023| 2742 |Morthern County Townhomes d <1,408 73| -34,000.23
Check OBID3023 2744 GA Clignt ) -394.84|  -34,405.07
Check OB/DN2023 (2743 GA Client J -340.00| -34.82507
Liabiity Check | 0B/DT/2023|E-pay United Stales Traasury {2) ¥ -83386| -35,76093
Chieck OB/DT2023 2748 PASSION PURSUIT. ING 4 26500 -36,01393
Chack 0BiDTI2023| 2747 BROWN, ERIKA 3y -188.60| -36,212.43
Liabiity Check | 0B/0T/2023|E-pay ILLINGIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE ¥ -180.96| -36,393.39

30

Pagotal2



105PM DeKalb Township General Assistance

T Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK- G A 6084443, Period Ending 08/31/2023
Typa Date Num Name Cir| Amount Balance
Chack D8/07/2023|2745 CARDMEMBER BERVICES A -174.53| -36,567.02
Gheck ORIO7I2023]| 2746 METRONET + -101 63|  -36,669.66
Chack OBAO7/2023| 2749 ITAGAC ¥ -A0.00| -36,709.55
Liabilly Check 0B/O7/2023 | E-pay IDES 4 -13.32] -38.72207
Chack DBIOB/2023| 2750 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP 4 50247 -37,22534
Check OBAD/Z023(2751 GA Clien! + -26323] 3748867
Chatk 0B810/2023 2752 GA Clionl o -203.23] .37,751.80
Paycheck 08/11/2023 ERIKA D BROWH . -1.542.04] 39,203 84
Paycheck 08/11/2023 C E Bachachin y =1,018.10]  «10,312 84
Chack 0B/14/202312753 Hausing Aulherily ol the Counly of DeKall ¥ -1,14500]  -11,457.94
Transler OB/6/2023 | -329,363.45| -370.821 39
Chick 08/15/2023|2755 THE TERRACES AT DEKALG LLC ¥ =1,142.26] -371.862.65
Liabllity Check | 08/21/2023|E-pay United States Treasury (2) L 983 96| -372.947 81
Liability Chack 0872172023 | E-pay IDES A -14.37| -372,%61.98
Tatal Checks and Payments -372.961 98| -372.961.98]
Daposits and Cradils - 7 ilems
Genomal Journal | 0771712023 [ Audit AJER [PITTSLEY REALTY d 1,162 00 1,182.00
Daposit 0772012023 ¥ 6,946.23 8,127.23
Disposit 0713112023 | 77.18 8,204.41
General Journal | 07/31/2023| Audit AJER |GA Glient { 340,00/ 0,544.41
Daposit 07/31i2023 4 2,612.00 11,156.41
Doposit 0Bf17/2023 t A4537.20] 1560361
Deposil 0B/31/2023 ¥ 3635 15,720.66
Total Deposits and Credils 15,720.96 15,729.96
Tetal Claared Tiansaclions -367,23202| -357,232.02
Cleared Balance -357,232.02 18,700.00
Uncloared Transaclions
Cheaks and Paymenis - 4 llems
Bill Pmt -Check | 07/01/2022|2307 GA Client 32200 -322.00
Liability Check | 01/20/2023|E-pay Uniled Slates Treasury (2) 1,13160| 1,450 80|
Check 0742023 (2724 SUBURBAN APARTMENTS -800.00 -2.253 60|
Check 08/01/2023|2738 GA Client -340.00 2,683 .60|
Tolal Checks and Payments -250360|  -2.59360
Daposits and Credils - 23 lems
Paymant DA/05/2023 KINGSTON TOWNSHIP 214 04 214.04
Payment 04/08/2023) SYCAMORE TOWNSHIP 1,610 62 1.733.66
Paymant D4/2712023) SOMONAUK TOWNSHIP 0.00 1,732.65)
Payment 04/2712023[1058 |SOMONAUK TOWNSHIP 100 00 1.833.66
Payment 04/2712023| 2495 PIERCE TOWHNEHIP 100.00 1,933.66/
Paymont 04/27/2023[1009 iSCI UAW GROVE TOWNSHIP 100.00 2,033.68
Payment 04/27/2023|505 SOUTH GROVE TOWNSHIP 10000 2,133.66
Payment 04/27/12023 004903 IMALTA TOWNSHIP 20167 2,335.03
¥ 0427202313910 MAYFIELD TOWNSHIP 221 2,562 46
Payment 04/27/2023| 16387 SANDWICH TOWHNSHIP 962 55 3,625.01
Payment 0427202312671 GENOA TOWNSHIF o74.24 4,499 25
Dapoil 04/2812023 6321 4,662 48|
Fayment Q5/2512023 FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP 10000 4,662 16
Paymanl 05/25r2023 MAGNOLIA TOWNSHIP 10000 4,762 46|
Paymanl Q5/25/2023 VICTOR TOWNSHIP 100.00 4,862 16|
Payment 057252023 CLINTCN TOWNSHIP 10000 4,862 46|
Paymant 05252023 CORTLAND TOWNSHIP 67820 5,840.75|
Check 08/30/2023 | 2638 PITHEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES | 000 5,640.75]
Chick 05/30/2023 | 2643 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP 0.00| 5,640 75|
Payment 061272023 SHAHBONA TOWNSHIP 100,00 574075
Deposit DE/30/2023 67.14 5,807.88
Chick 071012023 | 2695 GA Clisnl 0.00/ 5,807 89
Check 07 22023| 2720 PITTSLEY REALTY 0.00 5,807 89
Tolal Deposits and Cradits 5,807.80 5,807.60
Tolal L Ti 321429 3214290
Regisier Balance as of 08/31/2023 -354,017.73) 2200420
Now Transactions
[Checks and Paymenis - 4 ilems
Linbilily Check D/01/2023|E-pay Uniled States Treasury {2} -912.22 -012.22
Liability Check D/01/2023|E-pay IDES -13.26 -926.48
Paychack 00872023 ERIKA D BROWN -1450.79 -2.416.27
Paycheck 09/0872023 Cassandra E Bachochin -1,014.53 -3,430.80
Total Checks and Paymanis 3,430,860 -3,430.80
Total New T -343080) 343080
Ending Balance -367,448.53|  18,673.49|

31
Page2of 2



DeKalb Township General Assistance

Reconciliation Summary
NEW General Assistance Bank Acc, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 23 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

32

Aug 31, 23
0.00
-2,879.31
336,606.45
333,727.14
333,727.14
-2,5676.74
-2,576.74
331,150.40
-7,884.59
-7,884.59
323,265.81

Page 1



10:16 PM

DeKalb Township General Assistance

T~ Reconciliation Detail
NEW General Assistance Bank Acc, Perlod Ending 08/31/2023
[ 11 Type Dite | Num Name €ir| Ameiint | Balance
Balance 0.00
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Paymaonis - 3 items.
Linbility Check | 08/21/2023|E-pay [ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE | 180,27 -160.27
Paycheck 08252023 ERIKA D BROWH V| 15878 177745
Paycheck 0B/28/2023 Cassandra E Bachochin ¥ -1,101.86|  -2.879.31
Total Checks and Payments -2,879.1 -2.879.01
Deposits and Crodits - 3 tems
Transfer 081472023 W | 220,363.46| 32938345
Deposit 081572023 o 7,204.00] 336 867 .48
Deposit 08/31/2023 4 39.00| 33660845
Talal Daposits and Credils 336,60645| 336,606.45
Talsl Cleaied Transactions 333,727.14| 333.727.14
Cloarad Balance 33372714 33372714
L Transactions
Checks and Pay = & ltems
Chock 08/25/2023|12000 |Rebecoa Garcia -1.000,00]  -1,000.00]
Chack 08/20/2023|2003 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD -1321.158| 232115
Check QBi26/2023|2005 |SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE -170.00]  -2,500.15]
Chock 0B/2072023]|2001 |AFLAC -54.22 -2,554.37
Chack 0B/20/2023|2004 [NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANGE -16.00 -2570.37
Chock 0B/29/2023|2002 |THE STANDARD -§.37| -2578.74
Total Checks and FI!Ln_nnh -2576.74 -2.576.74
Total Uncleared Transactions 2576.74| 287674
Rapister Balance as of 08/31/2023 331,160.40| 231,150.40
New Transaclions
Checks and Payments - 23 iteams
Cheak 0901/2023|2017 |GA Cliant -340.00 -340.00
Check 09/0112023|2018  |GA Chanl -340.00 -880.00
Chock 09/01/2023{2016 |GA Clienl 340,00 -1,020.00
Chack 09/01/2023{2015 |GA Clienl -340,00)  -1,380.00
Check 00/01/2023{2014 |GA Client -340.00|  -1,700.00
Check 09/01/2023(2013  |GA Client -340.00]  -2,040.00
Check 09/01/2023{2012 | GA Cliant -340.00] -2 380.00
Check 09/017/2023)2019  |GA Clienl =340.00| =2,720.00
Check 09/01/202312000  |GA Clienl -340.00 -3,060.00
Check 09/01/2023|2006 |GA Client -340,00)  -3,400.00
Check 09/01/2023|2007 |GA Client -340.00)  -3,740.00
Check 09/01/202312006 |GA Client -340.00] -4,080.00
Check 09/01/2023]|2020 | GA Cliont -340.00]  -4,420.00
Cheok 09/01/2023|2010 | GA Cllont -340.00|  -4,760.00
Liability Chack 09/01/2023[E-pay [ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE -177.08 4,837 .06
Chock 09/11/2023[2028 |Cassandra Bachochin -B75.00 -5,612.06
Check 09/11/2023|12026 |PASSION PURSUIT, INC 600.00) 621206
Chack 09/11/2023|12023 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES $12.55)  -6.72481
Cheok 09111/2023(2022 |GA Client -'H!.T?I -7,141.38|
Check 09/11/202312024 |CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP 35765  -7.400.03
Check 08/11/2023|2029 |BROWN, ERIKA -242.04 -7,742.07
Chack 09/11/2023|2025 |METRONET -101.64 -1,843.71
Chock 09/11/2023|2027 |PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES L) A0, 88, 7,804,569
Total Chacks and Paymanls -7.484.58| 788459
Total Naw Transactions -7,884.50| -7.884.50
[Ending Balance 323,205.81] 323,266.81)

33

Page1of1



9:39 PM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township

Reconciliation Summary
NEW Building Capital Account, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Aug 31, 23
Beginning Balance 0.00
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 350,237.72
Total Cleared Transactions 350,237.72
Cleared Balance 350,237.72
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 350,237.72
Ending Balance 350,237.72

34

Page 1



9:39 PM
09/11/23

Reconciliation Detail

DeKalb Township

NEW Building Capital Account, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 08/14/2023
Deposit 08/31/2023

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

Ending Balance

35

or

Amount Balance

0.00

350,196.94 350,196.94
40.78 350,237.72
350,237.72 350,237.72
350,237.72 350,237.72
350,237.72 350,237.72
350,237.72 350,237.72
350,237.72 350,237.72

Page 1



9:28 PM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township

Reconciliation Summary
NEW Cemetery Capital Account, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Aug 31, 23
Beginning Balance 0.00
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 200,158.58
Total Cleared Transactions 200,158.58
Cleared Balance 200,158.58
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 200,158.58
Ending Balance 200,158.58

36

Page 1



9:28 PM
09/11/23

Reconciliation Detail

DeKalb Township

NEW Cemetery Capital Account, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 08/14/2023
Deposit 08/31/2023

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

Ending Balance

37

Cir

Amount Balance

0.00

200,135.28 200,135.28
23.30 200,158.58
200,158.58 200,158.58
200,158.58 200,158.58
200,158.58 200,158.58
200,158.58 200,158.58
200,158.58 200,158.58

Page 1



8:06 AM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Aug 31, 23
Beginning Balance 438,863.93
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 38 items -438,579.81
Deposits and Credits - 7 items 12,151.20
Total Cleared Transactions -426,428.61
Cleared Balance 12,435.32
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -538.78
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -538.78
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 11,896.54
Ending Balance 11,896.54

38

Page 1



8:07 AM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township Road Fund
Reconciliation Detail

RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 38 items

Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2023 3719
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 3728
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 3733
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 3730
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 3728
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 3727
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 3725
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 ar3
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 3729
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 3734
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2023 3736
Paycheck 08/01/2023

Check 08/01/2023 pad
Paycheck 08/01/2023 290
Paycheck 08/01/2023 288
Liability Check 08/01/2023 E-pay
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2023 3735
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2023 3737
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3750
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3751
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 37T
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3742
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3745
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3740
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3744
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3746
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3752
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3749
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3743
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3747
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3748
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3738
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 3738
Bill Pmt -Check 08/14/2023 3753
Paycheck 08/15/2023 282
Paycheck 08/15/2023 283
Paycheck 08/15/2023 291
Check 08/16/2023

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 7 items

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 3732
Deposit 08/07/2023
Deposit 08/09/2023
Deposit 08/10/2023
Deposit 08/17/2023
Deposit 08/17/2023
Deposit 08/31/2023

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Liability Check 08/01/2023 E-pay

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits -1 item
General Journal 06/30/2021

Total Deposits and Credits

ILLINCIS ENVIRON...
CERTIFIED LABOR...
SECOND CHANCE...
MESCHER, RINEH...
CONSERY FS
CINTAS

ANDERSON ENTE...
NEBRASKA-IOWA I...
GORDON HARDW...
WEDO WINDOWS ...
BLUE CROSS BLU...
KAREN S GUMINO
IMRF

TREVOR N BLANK...
JODIE L PETERSON
ILLINOIS DEPART...
AFLAC

THE STANDARD
SERVICEMASTER ...
SHARE CORP.
CINTAS

COMED

DEKANE EQUIPME...
CARDMEMBER SE...
DEKALB LAWN & E...
METRONET
VERIZON

NORTHERN ILLINO...

CULLIGAN OF DEK...

NEBRASKA-IOWA ...

NICOR GAS

AUTO VALUEBUMP...

AIRGAS US LLC
TRANE

KAREN S GUMINO
TREVOR N BLANK..,
JODIE L PETERSON

NICOR GAS

United States Treas...

39

o

BB BE B B B BE B BE B B B B I B BC B B BE B B M B D D B BB X P2 K XK R

bt i S

Amount Balance

438,863,93

-1,000.00 -1,000.00
-2,596.28 -3,596.28
-1,775.40 -5,371.68
-1,064.00 -6,436.68
-730.59 -7,166.27
-555.55 -7,721.82
-535.16 -8,256.98
-322.34 -8,579.32
-143.66 -8,722.88
-85.00 -8,807.88
-1,815.04 -10,622.92
-1,114.46 -11,737.38
-B21.52 -12,658.90
-530.95 -13,098.85
-186.50 -13,285.35
-123.15 -13,408.50
-40.70 -13,449.20
-6.37 -13,455.57
-1,636.30 -15,091.87
-732.62 -15,824.49
-444.44 -16,268.93
-413.67 -16,682.60
-288.88 -16,971.48
-254.30 -17,225.78
-221.24 -17,447.02
-144.52 -17,591.54
-98,52 -17,690.086
-81.60 -17,771.86
-40.40 -17,812.06
-29.10 -17,841.16
-28.55 -17,869.71
-26.97 -17,896.68
-23.62 -17,920.30
-174.00 -18,094.30
-1,114.46 -19,208.76
-952.84 -20,161.60
-334.00 -20,495.60
-418,084.21 -438,579.81
-438,579.81 -438,679.81
0.00 0.00
5,976.42 5,976.42
75.00 6,051.42°
1,474.73 7,526.15
604.25 8,130.40
3,977.80 12,108.20
43,00 12,151.20
12,151.20 12,151.20
-426,428.61 -426,428.61
-426,428.61 12,435.32
-538.78 -538.78
-538.78 -538.78
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Page 1



8:07 AN DeKalb Township Road Fund

09/11/23 ~ Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Total Uncleared Transactions o -538.78 -538.78
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 -426,967.39 11,896.54
Ending Balance -426,967.39 11,896.54

40

Page 2



8:07 AM
09111/23

DeKalb Township Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 16 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

41

Aug 31, 23
418,084.21
168,07
46868
330.61
418,414.82
-21,505.97
-21,505.97
396,908.85
-9,307.67
231.87
-9,075.80
387,833.05

Page 1



8:08 AM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township Road Fund

Reconciliation Detail
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 418,084.21
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Liability Check 08/17/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -158.07 -158.07
Total Checks and Payments -158.07 -158.07
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit 08/28/2023 X 440.00 440.00

Deposit 08/31/2023 X 48.68 488.68
Total Deposits and Credits 488,68 488.68

Total Cleared Transactions 330.61 330.61

Cleared Balance 330.61 418,414.82

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2008 UNITED LABORAT... -11,267.77 -11,267.77
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2001 ASSA ABLOY DOO... -5,923.00 -17,180.77
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2005 NEBRASKA-IOWA ... -1,002.74 -18,193.51
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2007 SWANSON QUALIT... -478,00 -18,671.51
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2009 WEDO WINDOWS ... -255.00 -18,926.51
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2003 GORDON HARDW.., -112.36 -19,038.87
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2004 MID-WEST TRUCK... -40.00 -19,078.87
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2002 DEKALB TWSHP T... -38.52 -19,117.39
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2000 ALARM DETECTIO... -37.50 -19,154.89
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2006 NICOR GAS -29.92 -19,184.81
Bill Pmt -Check 08/30/2023 2011 MESCHER, RINEH... -1,349,00 -20,533.81
Bill Pmt -Check 08/30/2023 2010 IMPRINTABLE ME... -548.97 -21,082.78
Bill Pmt -Check 08/30/2023 2013 UNITED LABORAT... -373.19 -21,455.97
Bill Pmt -Check 0B/30/2023 2012 TOWNSHIP ROAD ... -50.00 -21,505.97
Total Checks and Payments -21,505.97 -21,605.97

Total Uncleared Transactions -21,505.97 -21,505.97
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 -21,175.36 396,908.85

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 16 items

Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2023 2015 BLUE CROSS BLU... -1,815.04 -1,815.04
Paycheck 09/01/2023 295 KAREN S GUMINO -1,632.69 -3,447.73
Paycheck 09/01/2023 296 TREVOR N BLANK... -506.92 -3,954.65
Paycheck 09/01/2023 294 JODIE L PETERSON -240.04 -4,194.69
Liability Check 09/01/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... -163.74 -4,358.43
Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2023 2014 AFLAC -40.70 -4,399.13
Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2023 2016 THE STANDARD -6.37 -4,405.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2018 ALTORFER INDUS... -2,710.36 -7,115.86
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2020 CONSERV FS -1,018.60 -8,134.46
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2019 COMED -455.83 -8,590.29
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2025 SUPERIOR DIESEL... -403.66 -8,993.95
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2026 VERIZON -08.52 -9,092.47
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2024 NORTHERN ILLINO... -96.64 -8,189.11
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2021 CULLIGAN OF DEK... -70.55 -9,259.66
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2022 DEKALB TWSHP T... -40.88 -9,300.54
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2023 NEBRASKA-IOWA |... -7.13 -9,307.67
Total Checks and Payments -9,307.67 -9.307 .67
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 09/07/2023 231.87 231.87
Total Deposits and Credits 231.87 231.87
Total New Transactions -9,075.80 -9,075.80
Ending Balance -30,251.16 387,833.05

42

Page 1



8:09 AM DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

09/11/23 Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BK-PERMANENT RD-4478, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Aug 31, 23
Beginning Balance 807,208.84
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 24 items -583,719.68
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 18,109.68
Total Cleared Transactions -565,609,.90
Cleared Balance 241,598.94
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -60,569.52
Total Uncleared Transactions -60,569.52
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 181,029.42
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -1,230.21
Total New Transactions -1,230.21
Ending Balance 179,799.21

43

Page 1



8:09 AM DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

09/11/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BK-PERMANENT RD-4478, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 807,208.84
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 24 items

Bill Pmt -Chack 07/25/2023 4348 FEHR GRAHAM EN.., X -25,250.00 -25,250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 4347 CONSERV FS INC X -994.51 -26,244.51
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2023 4349 NEBRASKA-IOWA |... X -87.44 -26,331.95
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2023 4351 BLUE CROSS BLU... X -2,698.78 -28,930.73
Paycheck 08/01/2023 417 James Poff Il X -1,585.77 -30,526.50
Check 08/01/2023 pad IMRF X -1,536.42 -32,062.92
Paycheck 08/01/2023 418 JEFFREY L HARNE... X -1,479.20 -33,642.12
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2023 4350 AFLAC X -343.60 -33,885.72
Liability Check 08/01/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -214.40 -34,100.12
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2023 4352 THE STANDARD X -12.74 -34,112.86
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4356 DPI CONSTRUCTI... X -144,243.69 -178,356.55
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4357 FEHR GRAHAM EN... X -14,425.00 -192,781.55
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4360 ROYER ASPHALT ... X -8,515.00 -201,296.55
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4362 TRAFFIC CONTRO... X -2,000.00 -203,296.55
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4354 CONSERV FS INC X -1,521.55 -204,818.10
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4359 MACKLIN INC X -531.67 -205,349.77
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4358 HARNESS, JEFF X -299.42 -205,649.19
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4361 TAYLOR, BRIANEX... X -210.00 -205,859.19
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4363 WAGNER AGGREG.., X -176.12 -206,034.31
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4353 COM ED X -158.44 -206,192.75
Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2023 4355 CURRAN MATERIA... X -100.00 -206,292.75
Paycheck 08/15/2023 419 James Poff 1| X -1,658.18 -207,850.93
Paycheck 08/15/2023 420 JEFFREY L HARNE... X -1,546.70 -209,497.63
Check 08/16/2023 X -374,221.95 -583,719.58
Total Checks and Payments -583,719.58 -583,719.58
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 0B8/17/2023 X 18,007.22 18,007.22
Deposit 08/31/2023 X 102.46 18,109.68
Total Deposits and Credits 18,109.68 18,109.68
Total Cleared Transactions -565,609.90 -565,609.90
Cleared Balance -565,609.90 241,598.94
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Liability Check 08/01/2023 E-pay United States Treas... -1,133.36 -1,133.36
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2023 4364 CORRECTIVE ASP... -59 436.16 -60,568.52
Total Checks and Payments -60,569.52 -60,569.52
Total Uncleared Transactions -60,569.52 -60,568.52
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 -626,179.42 181,029.42
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 09/06/2023 PAD IMRF -1,230.21 -1,230.21
Total Checks and Payments =1,230.21 -1,230.21
Total New Transactions -1,230.21 -1,230.21
Ending Balance -627,409.63 179,799.21

Page 1
44



8:10 AM
08/M11/23

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

New Resource Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2023

2023 AUGUST Reconciliation Summary NEW RESOURCE ACCT

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

45

Aug 31, 23
374,221.95
-224.07
43.56
-180.51
374,041.44
-6,287.65
-6,287.65
367,753.79
-11,420.68
-11,420.68
366,333.11

Page 1



8:10 AM

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

09/11/23 2023 AUGUST Reconciliation Detail NEW RESOURCE ACCT
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 374,221.95
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Liability Check 08/17/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -224.07 -224.07
Total Checks and Payments -224.07 -224.07
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 08/31/2023 X 43.56 43.56
Total Deposits and Credits 43.56 43.56
Total Cleared Transactions -180.51 -180.51
Cleared Balance -180.51 374,041.44
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2076 DEKALB COUNTY ... -2,971.81 -2,971.81
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2023 2075 CONSERV FS INC -2,217.73 -5,189.54
Bill Pmt -Check 08/30/2023 2078 WAGNER AGGREG... -940.80 -6,130.34
Bill Pmt -Check 08/30/2023 2077 COM ED -157.31 -6,287.65
Total Checks and Payments -6,287.65 -6,287.65
Total Uncleared Transactions -6,287.65 -6,287 .65
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 -6,468.16 367,753.79
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items
Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2023 2080 BLUE CROSS BLU... -2,598.78 -2,598.78
Paycheck 09/01/2023 421 James Poff Il -2,305.27 -4,904.05
Paycheck 09/01/2023 422 JEFFREY L HARNE... -2,256.90 -7,160.95
Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2023 2079 AFLAC -343.60 -7,504.55
Liability Check 09/01/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... -325.29 -7,829.84
Bill Pmt -Check 09/01/2023 2081 THE STANDARD -12.74 -7,842.58
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2085 TRAFFIC CONTRO... -3,348.00 -11,190.58
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2023 2083 CONSERV FS INC -201.60 -11,392.18
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2023 2084 MARTENSON TUR... -28.50 -11,420.68
Total Checks and Payments -11,420.68 -11,420.68
Total New Transactions -11,420.68 -11,420.68
Ending Balance -17,888.84 356,333.11

46

Page 1



8:12 AM
09/M11/23

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE-BUILDING & EQUIP-4486, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

Ending Balance

47

Aug 31, 23
88,895.79
-87,895.79
3,098.35
-84,797 .44
4,098.35
4,098.35
4,098.35

Page 1



8:12 AM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

RESOURCE-BUILDING & EQUIP-4486, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Reconciliation Detail

Type Date Num Name Cir.
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 08/16/2023 X

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 08/17/2023 X
Deposit 08/31/2023 X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

Ending Balance

48

Amount Balance
88,895.79
-87,895.79 -87,895.79
-87,895.79 -87,895.78
3,089.39 3,089.39
8.96 3,098.35
3,098.35 3,098.35
-84,797 44 -84,797 .44
-84,797 .44 4,098.35
-84,797.44 4,098.35
-84,797.44 4,098.35

Page 1



8:12 AM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Aug 31, 23
Beginning Balance 87,895.79
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 10.23
Total Cleared Transactions 10.23
Cleared Balance 87,906.02
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 87,906.02
Ending Balance 87,906.02

49

Page 1



8:13 AM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

Reconciliation Detail

New Resource Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 08/31/2023

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

Ending Balance

50

Clr

Amount Balance

87,895.79
10.23 10.23
10.23 10.23
10.23 10.23
10.23 87,906.02
10.23 87,906.02
10.23 87,906.02

Page 1



B:14 AM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BK-SPECIAL BRDGE-4494, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

Ending Balance

51

Aug 31, 23
316,969.31
-315,969.31
30.51
-315,938.80
1,030.51
- 1,030.51
1,030.51

Page 1



8:14 AM
09/11/23

DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

RESOURCE BK-SPECIAL BRDGE-4494, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Reconciliation Detail

Type Date

Num Name Cir

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Check 08/15/2023
Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
08/31/2023

Deposit
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023

Ending Balance

52

Amount Balance

316,969.31

-315,969.31 -315,060.31
-315,969.31 -315,969.31
30.51 30.51

30.51 30.51
-315,938.80 -315,938.80
-315,938.80 1,030.51
-315,938.80 1,030.51
-315,938.80 1,030.51

Page 1



8:14 AM DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

09/11/23 2023 AUGUST Reconciliation Summary NEW RESOURCE ACCT
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Aug 31, 23
Beginning Balance 315,969.31
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 36.79
Total Cleared Transactions 36.79
Cleared Balance 316,006.10
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023 316,006.10
Ending Balance 316,008.10

53

Page 1



8:15 AM DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

09/11/23 2023 AUGUST Reconciliation Detail NEW RESOURCE ACCT
New Resource Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 08/31/2023 X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2023
Ending Balance

54

Amount Balance

315,969.31
36.79 36.79
36.79 36.79
36.79 36.79
36.79 316,006.10
36.79 316,006.10
36.79 316,006.10

Page 1



T Dexalb

MINUTES TOWNSHIP BOARD
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
August 9, 2023

Call To Order, Pledge of Allegiance, and Approval of Agenda:

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Hess at 6:02pm in the DeKalb
Township Board Room. Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess:
Present; Trustee King: Present; Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and
Trustee Thurman: Present.

Also present was Highway Commissioner Smith.
Clerk Tillotson led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Supervisor Hess added a Discussion of the Proposal from the NIU Center for
Governmental Studies community needs assessment under New Business. With this
maodification, the agenda was confirmed by unanimous consent.

Town Hall (Public Comments): None
Presentations: None.

Reports:
Supervisor Hess: Supervisor Hess discussed a meeting with other Township
Supervisors on July 14'™.

She stated that the Farmer’s Market and Family Fun Fest were on July 20", July
26" was the RAMP resource fair, and July 27" was the cemetery workshop at
the Queen of Heaven Cemetery in Hillside, IL.

She mentioned that Human Service Applications were due on July 31% and that
the Township received 17 submissions.

She discussed the Secretary of State's maobile unit that was at the Township
building on August 2nd. She mentioned that the Secretary of State's mobile unit
will be back at the Township building in January.

She discussed the two employment workshops that took place at University
Village and DeKalb public library, respectively. Due to demand, she stated that
more will come in September.

She brought up the donation of paper products Emmanuel Lutheran Church
gave to the Township.

55



She congratulated Highway Commissioner Smith for becoming the president-
elect of the Township Highway Commissioners of Illinois.

Clerk Tillotson: No report.

Highway Commissioner Smith: Commissioner Smith discussed attending the
Highway Commissioner Summer Seminar in Peoria. At that seminar, he was
nominated and unanimously voted to be the next president of the Township

Highway Commissioners of Illinois.

Commissioner Smith discussed plans for a new stone sign outside of the
Township building.

He discussed the new electronic speed-tracking sign out on Annie Glidden Rd.
Assessor Dyer: Absent.

Trustee Thurman: Trustee Thurman discussed NIU installing a large new screen
in Barsema Hall.

Trustee McNett: No report.
Trustee King: Trustee King discussed students returning to NIU.

Trustee Bradlo: No report.

Bill Paying: A motion to approve the July audit report in the amount of $425,203.04 and
August bills to pay in the amount of $206,287.10 was made by Trustee Thurman and
then seconded by Trustee Bradlo. A discussion ensued. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call
vote: Supervisor Hess: aye, Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King:
aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

A motion to receive, file, and approve the Treasurer's July budget report was

made by Trustee McNett and seconded by Trustee Thurman. Clerk Tillotson took a roll
call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee
King: aye,; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

Unfinished Business:
A. Resolution 2023-007(T) Intergovernmental Agreement Between DeKalb

Township and DeKalb Township Road District for Use of Property was moved to
next month’'s meeting.

56



New Business:
A. A motion for the Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
of July 12, 2023 was made by Trustee Bradlo and seconded by Trustee Thurman.
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.

B. Adiscussion of the Community Needs Assessment from the NIU Center for
Governmental Studies ensued.

Old Business: None.

Executive Session: A motion to enter executive session to discuss Past Executive
Session Meeting Minutes for Approval and/or Release under 5 ILCS120/2 (c)(21) was
made by Supervisor Hess and seconded by Trustee Bradlo. Clerk Tillotson took a roll
call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee
King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes:5; Nays: 0. The board entered executive session
at 6:58pm. General session resumed at 7:10pm.

Other Business: The next Township Meeting will be Wednesday, September 13, 2023 at
6:00pm at the DeKalb Township Board Room.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Hess and seconded by
Trustee Bradlo. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote and the meeting ended at
712 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew “Ondrew" Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor

57



T Dexalb

TOWNSHIP BOARD
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
July 13, 2022

Supervisor Hess called the executive session to order at 6:33pm after the board
voted to discuss the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body
as provided for in 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5).

Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee King:
Present; Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman:
Present. Township Attorney Brad Stewart was also present.

The purchase of Township office space was discussed.

A motion to adjourn the executive session was made by Trustee Bradlo and
seconded by Trustee Thurman. A unanimous voice vote brought it back into general
session at 7:24pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew "Ondrew” Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor

58



L) DeKalb

TOWNSHIP BOARD
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
August 10, 2022

Supervisor Hess called the executive session to order at 6:26pm after the board
voted to discuss the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body
as provided for in 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5).

Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee King:
Present; Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman:
Present.

The purchase of Township office space was discussed.

A motion to adjourn the executive session was made by Trustee Bradlo and
seconded by Trustee King. A unanimous voice vote brought it back into general
session at 7:46pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew “Ondrew" Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor

59



T Dekalb

TOWNSHIP BOARD
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
September 14, 2022

Supervisor Hess called the executive session to order at 6:35pm after the board
voted to discuss the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body
as provided for in 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5).

Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee King:
Present; Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman:
Present.

The purchase of Township office space was discussed.

A motion to adjourn the executive session was made by Trustee Bradlo and
seconded by Trustee King. A unanimous voice vote brought it back into general
session at 7:18pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew "Ondrew” Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor

60



T B DeKalb

TOWNSHIP BOARD
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
October 12, 2022

Supervisor Hess called the executive session to order at 7:06pm after the board
voted to discuss the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body
as provided for in 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5).

Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee King:
Present; Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman:
Present.

The Board discussed progress on the Intergovernmental Agreement between
DeKalb Township and Road District to share the building at 2323 S Fourth St in DeKalb,
IL.

A motion to adjourn the executive session was made by Trustee Thurman and
seconded by Trustee Bradlo. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye;
Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye.
Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed and the general session resumed at 7:11pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew “Ondrew” Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor

61



T Dexalb

TOWNSHIP BOARD
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
January 11, 2023

Executive Session was called to order by Supervisor Hess at 6:04pm after the
board voted to discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees as provided for in 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1).
Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee King: Present;
Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman: Present.

The Township board discussed the resignation of a staff member.

A motion to adjourn the executive session was made by Trustee Thurman and
seconded by Trustee King. A unanimous voice vote brought it back into general
session at 6:21pm.

Executive Session was again called to order by Supervisor Hess at 7:13pm after
the board voted to discuss litigation as provided for in 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11). Roll call was
taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee King: Present; Trustee
Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman: Present.

The Township board discussed a legal matter concerning the Township.

A motion to adjourn the executive session was made by Trustee King and
seconded by Trustee Bradlo. A unanimous voice vote brought it back into general
session at 7:25pm.

62



1Z0Z ‘T 3sn8ny an1days - |enpiaipul 3jSuis
© 10§ §66S 01 0SES Wouy [ans| uawdhed y3 paseasdul

00°6269T S |6E 00°000°LT S 6T/8107 Ad
¥0'¥E0°T S 19 00700522 S 0Z/6T0T AJ
= s lo 00°00522 S 12/020Z A
0L°LL90E S |9 pPapuawie 00'000°59% TT/120T M
|eui31o 00°000°0Z$
1S 0re'st S 199 0000009 S €z/Te0t M
70'9LT'€E S |ov 00°000°SL S a1ep ol $Z/ET0T Ad
pesingsiq [e30L| SUdI[D JO # pa1aspng Jesp
JONVYLSISSY ADN3IDHIING
LT 60%"98 S |vET 00°000°S0T S 6T/8T0T Ad
9¢9TT'¥S S |zst 00°00S‘LTT S 02/6T0T Ad
ST'065'TE S |66 00°005°LTT S TZ/0207 Ad
88'ST6'0E S |6 papuawe 00'000°€LS 7Z/120Z Ad
[eulS110 00’000 8T TS
06'ThCTY S |szT 00°000°09 S £2/2207 Ad
LT6TL'0E S |98 00°000°09 S 2ep 0l §7/£207 A4
pasingsig [ejol| siuail|d jo # pa123png deaj

JINVLSISSY TVHINIO

63



10.

EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE

Is it mandatory for Townships to provide Emergency Assistance? NO, 305 ILCS 5/6-10
- "May be given"

Does Emergency Assistance replace General Assistance? NO, Emergency Assistance Handbook
(EAH) 5.02 - "...verification shall first be conducted to determine if an applicant is eligible for General
Assistance”.

Can my Township provide Emergency Assistance instead of General Assistance? NO, EAH 3.09 - "An
applicant eligible for or currently receiving General Assistance is ineligible for Emergency Assistance”.

What are the two purposes for which EA may be disbursed? EAH 9.02 - EA may be disbursed ONLY
for the following specified purposes: 1) to alleviate a life-threatening circumstance or 2) to pay a
work related expense (i.e., render a recipient self-sufficient).

What guidelines do you need to set before you adopt the EA Handbook? EAH 6.05 - Asset
Disregard, 6.09 Income Disregard, 9.06/9.07 Payment Levels AND determine what needs you will
meet under a life-threatening emergency: 1.41 shelter, food, utilities, medication, transportation or
other basic necessity OR a work related expense.

. If an applicant is financially able to alleviate his life-threatening circumstance, but does not want to

deplete his bank account, is he eligible for Emergency Assistance? NO, EAH 3.02 - An applicant who
is financially able to alleviate a life-threatening circumstance is ineligible for EA - your asset disregard
will determine the amount of cash/bank account he/she is able to have and still be eligible for EA.

. If the EA grant amount is not sufficient to alleviate the life-threatening circumstance or pay the

work related expense, is he eligible for EA? NO, EAH 3.03 - If the Emergency Assistance grant, when
coupled with other resources and benefits, is insufficient to alleviate the life-threatening circumstance
or to pay the work related expense, the applicant is ineligible for EA.

What if an applicant is eligible for GA but just wants EA to pay his power bill? EAH 3.09 - If an
applicant is eligible for or currently receiving General Assistance, the applicant is ineligible for
Emergency Assistance. EAH 5.02 - Regardless of the nature or amount of EA requested, investigation
and verification shall first be conducted to determine if an applicant is eligible for General Assistance.
If it is determined that an applicant is eligible for GA, the application for EA shall be denied and the
applicant shall be approved for GA.

. How often can EA be granted to the same applicant? EAH 3.11 - An applicant is ineligible for EA if

the applicant received EA from a governmental unit within the preceding 12 months.

If an applicant is receiving TANF or SSl, is he eligible for EA? NO, EAH 3.12 - Applicant is receiving
cash assistance or is included in an assistance unit which is currently receiving cash assistance.

64



11.

12.

13.

14

15.

16,

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Is an applicant eligible for EA if he has reached the lifetime limit for TANF? NO, EAH 3.13 -
Applicant is ineligible for or not currently receiving Cash Assistance because of non-cooperation,

fraud, suspension, recoupment, receipt of a lump sum payment or expiration of lifetime limits under

the TANF program.

If an applicant is sanctioned from GA or TANF, is he eligible for EA? NO, EAH 3.14 - Applicant is
ineligible for or not currently receiving Cash Assistance because of a sanction imposed by the IL
Department of Human Services or another governmental unit.

Does the Township need any verification to process an application for EA? YES, EAH 5.03 -
Investigation of eligibility requirements, 5.04 - verification of information relating to eligibility
requirement, and 5.05 - Applicant must cooperate in the investigation and verification of eligibility
requirements.

- Can a Township make a referral to another agency for a benefit to help meet the need of the

applicant? YES, EAH 5.06 - Referral for Other Benefits - An applicant who appears eligible for any
benefit which would help alleviate the life-threatening circumstance shall be referred to the
appropriate agency to make application for such benefit.

Do you budget income and assets to determine eligibility for EA? YES, EAH Section 6.

Do you use gross or net earnings when budgeting for EA? EAH 6.0 - Deductions from Currently
Available Non-Exempt Earned Income. List of deductions from the currently available non-exempt
earned income of the applicant is found on page 5 of Section 6 (revised October 2009).

Is a married couple an Adult case or a Family case for EA? EAH 7.03 - FAMILY CASE - There are 2 EA
assistance units or case classifications: (a) Adult Case is comprised solely of 1 Adult and (b) Family
Case which may be comprised of either a husband and wife, or 1 or more children, or 1 or more
children and a specified adult relative of the children.

How long do you have to make a decision on an application for EA? EAH 8.02 - An application for
EA shall be approved or denied in a timely manner not to exceed 30 calendar days from the date of
the application.

Is the Township required to give a written notice when a decision is made for EA? YES, EAH 8.05 -
Notice of Decision on Application for Emergency Assistance (Notice of Decision Form in Appendix)

If the Township approves an application for EA, is it acceptable to give cash or a check made
payable to the recipient? NO, EAH 9.01 - Disbursement by disbursing order or vendor payment only.

Is the Township required to provide written notification of Notice of Benefits Available and Rights

& Responsibilities to each EA applicant? YES, EAH 10.04 - Notification of available EA benefits, and
10.05 Naotification of Rights and Responsibilities - both found in the Appendix.

65





